

Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club Inc. ABN 83 471 063 765

ANNUAL REPORT

2012 ~ 2013

58 Years' Service to the Community



Jon Ford, Haydn Tierney and Frank Christian
Bronze Medallists
130+ years Surf Teams
2013 Australian Masters Championships
North Kirra, Queensland

Table of Contents

President's Report	5
Attendance at Committee Meetings	7
Membership Statistics	7
Financial Reports	8
Club Captain's Report	15
Vice Captain's Report	16
Chief Instructor's Report	16
First Aid Report	17
IRB Report	
Team Manager's Report	18
Board and Ski Section Report	20
Swim Section Report	21
Beach Section Report	22
Surf Boat Section Report	
Junior Report	23
Junior Competition Team	25
Cadets	26
Gear Steward	27
Clubhouse Report	28
Masters	28
Point Leo Swim Classic	29
Gary Tierney Foundation	31
Point Leo SLSC Bobbas	33
Honorary Life Members	34
Sponsors and Supporters	34
President's Trophies	36
Surf Sports Awards	38
Service and Vigilance Awards	39
Life Saving Victoria Awards of Excellence	39
Awards	41
Patrol Hours	41
Lifesaving Awards	43
Senior State Title Results	45
Masters Results	46
State Team Members	46
Point Leo Swim Classic Results	47
List of Members	47
Photos	52

President's Report

The 2012/2013 season has come to a successful close for the Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club. The Club continues to grow and prosper in all facets of its operations and is one of the powerhouse Surf Life Saving Clubs in Victoria. I am fortunate enough to travel and observe clubs in other States from time to time and can say with great pride that Point Leo SLSC is one of the best managed and best performing clubs in Australia. This is due to the Club's members who take an active part in ensuring we provide the best level of care and attention to all aspects of the club such as developing members, patrolling our beach, competing in various surf events and being a great corporate citizen within the general and Life Saving Victoria communities.

Point Leo had extremely successful Regional, State and National carnival campaigns in all age categories (Juniors, Seniors, Masters) and our patrol function concluded with a successful season and no major incidents or traumas. 'Off the water' the Club-related functions and events were numerous and successful and they certainly contributed to the ongoing growth and respect the club currently enjoys.

In perusing last year's President's Report to members, I stated the Club had a number of challenges to address in order to progress. These 'challenges' were:

- The Club required more and broader Patrol qualifications among its membership base
- The Club required more Officials in order to manage our requirements at the various carnivals our members compete in
- The Club also required more IRB drivers for Patrols, Water Safety and Carnivals

It is pleasing to note that all three identified areas presented as a challenge to us last season have been actioned – although we still need more qualified Officials. This is a great testament to the many members who have been involved over the course of the season in addressing these issues. It would be fair to say we need to continue work in these areas on an annual basis and not just when our qualifications and numbers become low.

Of course, as old challenges are made redundant, new ones appear. In the shorter term, the Club needs to extensively ramp up its attitudes to general Patrol functions and attendance; we need to assist the Gary Tierney Foundation to reach its required capital amount and need to consider the overall approach to our Clubhouse and infrastructure requirements for the next 20 – 25 years.

The actual list of events, functions and community service the club has provided this season is again enormous and much detail about these will appear in the relevant sections elsewhere in this Annual Report. However, I would like to list some of these as a guide and reminder of the broad and vast great work the Club does for the community, its youth and broader membership:-

- Successful conclusion to our number one priority, the Patrol season
- Annual Bronze Camp (36 members attended this year)
- Annual Requalification
- Point Leo Swim Classic (including our first ever 5 kilometre swim)
- Inductee for the third year of the Gary Tierney Foundation Rose Anderson
- Hosted a full Regional Carnival and full Open Carnival (and we won the Open Carnival!)
- Had solid representation at every Carnival (Junior, Seniors and Masters) in Victoria this season
- Successfully managed the Junior Surf Lifesaving Program (Nippers) of some 460 Nippers
- Had 139 Nippers attend the Junior State Titles at Lorne
- Had 47 Senior competitors attend the Senior State Titles at Anglesea
- Had 5 Masters competitors attend Masters State Titles at Lorne
- Had 9 Seniors and 3 Masters attend the National Titles at North Kirra, Queensland
- Won 2 National Silver medals with Frank Christian's great Rescue Tube race swim and Haydn Tierney's fantastic Ironman race at the Aussie Masters
- Won a National Bronze medal with our male Masters 130+ years Surf Team consisting of Haydn Tierney, Frank Christian and Jon Ford
- Held numerous spit roast nights, a muso night and Nipper functions that saw hundreds of members, supporters and families have fun and engage with the broader club
- Held a magnificent annual Awards Night!
- Held a number of fundraising events including the highly successful tin shakes!
- Continued to secure a number of major sponsors to assist and support the club financially
- Held a number of Bobbas (Legends) lunches during the year

- Continued to invest in infrastructure improvements for the club and its environs
- Worked closely with the Point Leo Foreshore Committee and broader community to provide a safe environment for all visitors to the Point Leo area
- Election of Point Leo Life Member Tom Mollenkopf to the role of President, Life Saving Victoria

On a broader note, I am also pleased to report that the club remains in a sound position across all parameters it is measured against. The club is extremely stable from a financial perspective with its overall membership numbers at season's end at 993 – yes; just seven members shy of the magical 1000 mark! The club has a solid and hardworking Committee that continues to put in hundreds of hours of work behind the scenes. In my third year as President I would like to thank all of this year's Committee for their efforts, contributions and ability to 'get the job done'. I would also like to acknowledge the particular efforts of the Club Executive members Kim Williams, Andrew Gibson and Jack Garner – a great job everyone! I would like to thank some of our volunteer ex-officio posts for their time and effort as well - namely Jody Tulloch (Grievance Officer), Catherine McCraith (Member Protection Officer) and Aaron Precht (Bar Manager).

Moving forward, it is necessary that the roles within our Committee continue to be spread between a broad base of the membership and I encourage any member who is eligible for a Committee role to consider taking on such a role. One of the future aspects of the Club is the likelihood that in the years to come we will need to employ paid positions to manage the day to day affairs of the Club and that our role and footprint within the Point Leo community will expand greatly – a strong, robust and active Committee will be required to manage these coming challenges.

The club remains in a solid financial position, carries no debt and continues to maintain excellent relationships with its major partners such as Life Saving Victoria, the Point Leo Foreshore Committee and all of our various suppliers.

As President I have the difficult task of selecting worthy recipients of the Senior and Junior President's Awards and the Dick Catterick Award (Best Club Member). This year we had some stand out contributors within the club:

Senior President's Award: Lachlan (Lochie) Pearce

Junior President's Award: Zachary Richter

Dick Catterick Award: Kim Williams

These three members all manage and complete various Club tasks throughout the entire season. They are great contributors and I thank them sincerely for their dedication and achievements over the past season.

Looking ahead, I again encourage every member to consider what they can achieve for themselves and the Club in the coming years. The Club requires more Active members and also requires those Active members to obtain more SLSA qualifications. The basic requirements around fulfilling our Patrol functions are becoming increasingly more complex over time and we need to ensure every Patrol has a full suite of qualifications to ensure we provide the highest possible care and safety for ourselves and the public.

In terms of our Patrol obligations, the Club under the leadership this year of Club Captain Jack Garner and Vice-Captain Morgan Jones, made significant advances in our patrolling capability, however there appear to be some issues around the requirements for all members on all Patrols to attend or arrange a substitute. This basic lifesaving mantra needs to be adhered to at all times and next season I would expect every member who is rostered on to patrol will complete the full Patrol themselves or ensure their pre-arranged substitute does. No exceptions.

The 2012/2013 season has now concluded and it was a great year for the Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club. The next season and seasons to follow will only see Point Leo continue to grow in size, stature and respect within the Surf Life Saving and broader communities, but remember, we can only do it with the support and assistance of every member working hard towards common goals.

I would also like to extend special thanks to all our Club sponsors – the club is blessed to have a broad group of excellent sponsors who assist the Club to provide its core function. I encourage every member to take note of our various sponsors (also note the sponsor's wall at the entrance to the Clubhouse) and support them whenever possible.

I also thank everyone who contributed, assisted and helped out during the season. Whether it was emptying a bin, sweeping a floor, making a written submission to LSV for a grant, driving equipment to carnivals, putting up a tent, organizing a dinner for 120 guests, driving members to patrol etc. - a MASSIVE THANK YOU! One of the great aspects about this Club is the multitude of members who are prepared to give their time and effort. There are so many of you it is impossible to list here. This is the lifeblood of a voluntary organisation and without you we would not exist!

Lastly, this is my third and final year as President of this wonderful and amazing Club. I move on with a personal sadness and hope that down the track, time will permit me to re-visit the role (if the Club would have me!). I have enjoyed the role immensely and have worked with many dedicated, hardworking members in all areas of the Club who have supported me along the way. To all of you, I say a big thank you. Next year is my 41st year as a member of Point Leo and I have loved every minute of my involvement. To the incoming President and Committee - all the very best!

Please enjoy the 'off season'. I look forward to seeing everyone on the beach at Leo in 2013/2014.

GO LEO!!

Ian Knight Club President

Attendance at Committee Meetings

President	Ian Knight	10	Swim Captain	Lachlan Pearse	8
Secretary	Andrew Gibson	8	Boat Captain	Nat Johnson	7
Treasurer/Registrar	Kim Williams	11	Board & Ski Captain	Jon Ford	4
Captain	Jack Garner	10	Beach Captain	Tom McFarlane	2
Chief Instructor	Rose Anderson	5	Radio Officer	Richard Ellis	6
ViceClub Captain	Morgan Jones	8	IRB Captain	Matt Bunting-Frame	4
Senior Vice President	Marc Aliotti	5	Team Manager	Stacey Lethlean	8
Vice President	John Horwood	9	JAB Coordinator	Pea Saunders	5
Vice President	Mick Treadwell	6	Cadet Coordinator	Jane Wilkins	6
Vice President	Blane Paton	7	House Administrator	Steve Roadnight	3
Vice President	Tamara Brawn	6	Committee	James Anderson	5
Vice President	Duncan Fraser-Smith	7	Committee	Alf Treadwell	8
Vice President	Julia O'Shaughnessy	3	Gear Steward	Andrew Welsh	6
Vice President	Peter Whillans	6	Mine Editor	Iris Cassell -Ashton	8
Vice President	Max Jeffrey	6	Social Secretary	Tom Humphris	2
First Aid Officer	Simone Garner	3	Vice President/Guest	Tom Mollenkopf	4/3

Eleven (11) Committee Meetings were held for the year.

Membership Statistics

Membership Category	Male	Female	Total
Junior Activity Member (6-13 years)	230	231	461
Cadet Member (13-15 years)	41	44	85
Active (16-17 years)	28	24	52
Active (18 years and over)	77	50	127
Reserve Active	3	0	3
Long Service	7	4	11
Associate	95	122	217
Life Member	25	0	25
General	7	5	12
Total	513	480	993

Financial Reports

POINT LEO SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC. ABN 83 471 063 765

SPECIAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL REPORT

YEAR ENDED 30TH APRIL, 2013

POINT LEO SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INCORPORATED

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT YEAR ENDED 30TH APRIL, 2013

2012		2013
	INCOME	
	Gifts	
6,136.36	Sponsorships	2,318.18
82,773.61	Gifts & Donations	24,392.47
10,682.50	GT Foundation	14,320.00
28,513.27	Grants	51,046.77
0.00	Subsidies	0.00
	Facilities	
4,970.86	Equipment	4,618.17
4,545.46	Club Rooms	6,818.17
	Fund Raising	
14,091.73	Point Leo Swim Classic	19,477.28
5,287.79	Functions	3,790.92
16,709.10	Sundry	19,702.73
	Memberships	
23,455.22	Competition	23,542.70
30,369.12	Members	32,122.81
25,863.72	Nippers	26,867.36
13,131.86	Training Camps	18,297.95
954.55	50/50 Scheme	4,263.64
30,340.59	Accommodation	8,118.22
12,531.72	Bar	10,879.55
14,139.14	Interest	17,130.52
61,920.26	Uniforms; clothing	61,516.91

10 710 61	Equipment Love Minners	12 762 66
12,713.61	Equipment Levy - Nippers Other	12,763.66
6,516.42		1,170.74
-1,084.28	Profit (Loss) on Disposal of Assets	-2,435.69
404,562.61	TOTAL INCOME	360,723.06
	EXPENSES	
33,900.73	Accommodation	9,750.00
690.00	Accountant/Audit	800.00
1,126.87	Administration	1,492.40
4,295.47	Awards	3,639.79
1,548.27	Bank Charges	1,904.55
7,407.62	Bar Purchases	5,987.43
7,161.84	Cleaning	8,431.07
10,440.37	Club Repairs & Maintenance	14,038.03
573.60	Club Supplies & furnishings	2,565.86
12,983.95	Competition	8,342.31
10,881.82	Competition - Nippers	12,708.63
2,008.92	Competition - Equipment	1,000.14
46,413.00	Depreciation	50,036.13
2,127.99	Equipment Hire & Replacement	4,443.60
1,318.18	50/50 Equipment payments	6,207.73
6,546.00	Equipment Written-Off	3,530.30
867.85	First Aid	338.48
6,943.40	Functions	5,573.63
3,000.00	GTF Grant	4,000.00
1,196.19	Information & Technology	846.40
17,374.73	Insurance	19,715.81
8,387.41	Nippers	9,789.98
4,807.87	Patrol	10,308.68
783.23	Postage & Delivery	452.11
548.64	Printing & Reproduction	693.91
569.13	Registration & Licences	1,323.53
8,900.44	Sundry	7,177.71
12,744.18	Swim Classic	12,107.20
11,160.44	Training & Development (incl equipment), Bronze & Star camps	13,086.81
37,678.88	Uniforms	46,239.64
7,133.16	Utilities	6,251.46
271,520.18	TOTAL EXPENSES	272,783.32
133,042.43	NET PROFIT (LOSS)	87,939.74
813,246.50	Accumulated Funds brought forward	946,288.93
\$946,288.93	ACCUMULATED FUNDS	\$1,034,228.67

POINT LEO SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INCORPORATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH APRIL, 2013

2012		2013
	MEMBERS' FUNDS	
	Reserves	
\$946,288.93	Accumulated Profits	\$1,034,228.67
	REPRESENTED BY:	
	CURRENT ASSETS	
	Cash at Bank	
59,410.83	- General Account	62,988.44
8,624.37	- Gift Account	32,302.15
154,216.06	- Term Deposits	211,942.02
119,893.64	- GT Foundation	142,131.06
342,144.90		449,363.67
300.00	Cash on Hand	300.00
300.00	Cash on hand - bar float	300.00
45,924.34	Stock on Hand - clothing inventory	37,568.10
733.42	Stock on Hand – bar	699.66
0.00	Receivables	1,350.00
498.88	Consolidated GST Accounts	448.03
389,901.54	Total Current Assets	490,029.46
	CURRENT LIABILITIES	
380.00	Bond on Equipment	360.00
0.00	Accounts Payable	7,439.20
0.00	GST Payable	0.00
380.00		7,799.20
389,521.54	WORKING CAPITAL	482,230.26
	PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT	
604,588.33	Buildings at cost	606,557.42
240,422.00	- Acc Depreciation Buildings	249,563.47
364,166.33		356,993.95
74,026.56	Furniture & Fittings at cost	74,026.56
40,800.00	- Acc Depreciation Furniture & Fittings	47,445.20
33,226.56		26,581.36
295,027.60	Gear & Equipment at cost	332,654.98
167,943.54	- Acc Depreciation Gear & Equipment	190,728.08
127,084.06		141,926.90
46,090.41	Gear & Equipment at Donor's Value	43,489.41
13,799.97	- Acc Depreciation Gear & Equipment – Donors	16,993.21
32,290.44		26,496.20
556,767.39		551,998.41
\$946,288.93	NET ASSETS	\$1,034,228.67

POINT LEO SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INCORPORATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH APRIL 2013

	Note	2013	2012
Cash flows from operating activities			
Receipts from Donors, members & other Income		293,631	393,444
Payments to suppliers and employees		-205,692	-259,877
Interest received		17,131	14,139
Grants Received		51,047	31,342
GST (Paid) Refunded		51	2,184
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities	2	156,168	181,232
Cash flows from investing activities			
Proceeds from Sale of Plant & Equipment		455	2,000
Payments for property, plant and equipment	_	-49,403	-78,808
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities	_	-48,949	-76,808
Cash flows from financing activities			
Proceeds from borrowings			
Repayment of borrowings	_		
Net cash provided by financing activities	_	0	0
Net increase (decrease) in cash held		107,219	104,425
Cash at beginning of the reporting period		342,745	238,320
Cash at the end of the reporting period	1 _	449,964	342,745
1. Reconciliation of cash			
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash includes cash on hand and	in bank	s and investn	nents in
money market instruments, net of outstanding bank overdrafts. Cash at the end of	f the rep	oorting period	as shown in
The Statement of Cash Flows is reconciled to the related items in the balance shi	eet as fo	ollows:	
Cash at bank - general account		62,988	59,411
Cash at bank - donations account		32,302	8,624
Cash at bank - GT Foundation		142,131	119,894
Cash at bank - Term Deposit		211,942	154,216
Cash on hand		300	300
Cash on hand - bar float	_	300	300
	_	449,964	342,745
2. Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by Operating Activities to Operating	Profit a	fter Income	Тах
Operating profit (loss) after income tax		87,939.74	
Depreciation		01,333.17	133,042.43
Doprodiation		50,036.13	133,042.43 46,413.00
Loss on equipment written-off			
		50,036.13	46,413.00
Loss on equipment written-off		50,036.13 1,246.68	46,413.00 6,546.00
Loss on equipment written-off Loss (Gain) on sale of equipment		50,036.13 1,246.68 2,435.69	46,413.00 6,546.00 1,084.28
Loss on equipment written-off Loss (Gain) on sale of equipment Increase (decrease) in GST payable (receivable)		50,036.13 1,246.68 2,435.69	46,413.00 6,546.00 1,084.28
Loss on equipment written-off Loss (Gain) on sale of equipment Increase (decrease) in GST payable (receivable) Change in assets and liabilities:		50,036.13 1,246.68 2,435.69 50.85	46,413.00 6,546.00 1,084.28 928.71
Loss on equipment written-off Loss (Gain) on sale of equipment Increase (decrease) in GST payable (receivable) Change in assets and liabilities: Decrease (increase) in Current Assets		50,036.13 1,246.68 2,435.69 50.85	46,413.00 6,546.00 1,084.28 928.71 -12,704.52
Loss on equipment written-off Loss (Gain) on sale of equipment Increase (decrease) in GST payable (receivable) Change in assets and liabilities: Decrease (increase) in Current Assets Decrease (increase) in Fixed Assets	_	50,036.13 1,246.68 2,435.69 50.85 7,040.00	46,413.00 6,546.00 1,084.28 928.71 -12,704.52 5,922.52

R. MALE F.C.A. G. JAMES C.A.

OUR REFERENCE

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

POINT LEO SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

Scope

We have audited the attached special purpose financial report comprising the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Statement and Accompanying Notes of Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club Inc. for the year ended 30th April 2013. The members of Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club Inc. are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the financial report and the information contained therein. We have conducted an independent audit of the financial report in order to express an opinion on its preparation and presentation. No opinion is expressed as to whether the accounting policies used are appropriate to the needs of the members.

Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable assurance as to whether the financial report is free of material misstatement. Our procedures included examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the financial report, and the evaluation of significant accounting estimates. These procedures have been undertaken to form an opinion as to whether, in all material respects, the financial report is presented fairly in accordance with Australian accounting concepts and standards so as to present a view which is consistent with our understanding of the financial position of Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club Inc. and the results of its operations.

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis.

Qualifications

It is not practicable for us to audit all monies received prior to the initial entry of those transactions in the accounting records. Accordingly, the audit of those receipts was restricted to the amounts recorded in the accounting records.

Qualified Audit Opinion

In our opinion, subject to the effects on the financial report of the matters referred to in the qualifications paragraph, the financial report presents a true and fair view of Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club Inc. as at the 30th April, 2013 and the result of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended and is in accordance with the accounting policies described in the Notes to the financial statements.

TAYLOR PARTNERS PTY LTD CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PARTNER

Date: 7th July, 2013 Moorabbin

JAMES, CA

220 Chesterville Road, (PO Box 1429) Moorabbin, Vic. 3189

Website: www.taylorpartners.com.au
Telephone: (03) 9553 3223
Email: admin@taylorpartners.com.au
Facsimile: (03) 9553 2548

Liability Limited by a Scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

POINT LEO SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC. ABN 83 471 063 765

STATEMENT BY COMMITTEE

AS AT 30TH APRIL, 2013

The Committee has determined that the Club is not a reporting entity as defined in Statement of Accounting Concepts 1:Definition of the Reporting Entity, and therefore there is no requirement to apply accounting concepts or standards in the preparation of these financial statements. The Committee have determined that this special purpose financial report should be prepared in accordance with those accounting standards and the basis of accounting outlined in Note 1 to the accounts.

In the opinion of the Committee:-

- a) the profit and loss statement and statement of cash flows have been drawn up so as to give a true and fair view of the results of the Club for the year ended 30th April, 2013.
 - b) the balance sheet is drawn up so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Club as at the 30th April, 2013.
 - c) at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Club will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.
- 2. The Club has during the financial year:-
 - kept such accounting records as to correctly record and explain its transactions and financial position;
 - b) kept its accounting records so that true and fair accounts of the Club can be prepared from time to time; and
 - kept its accounting records so that the accounts of the Club can be conveniently and properly audited in accordance with the Associations Incorporation Act.
- 3. The accounts have been properly prepared by a competent person.

This statement is made in accordance with the resolution of the Committee of Management and is signed for and on be fall of the Committee by:-

Rim allian

Dated at Point Leo on the 7 day of July, 2013

POINT LEO SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC. ABN 83 471 063 765

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH APRIL, 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following significant accounting policies have been adopted in the preparation of these accounts.

a) General

These financial statements are prepared for distribution to the members and for the purpose of fulfilling the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act. The Committee has determined that the Club is not a reporting entity and therefore there is no requirement to apply the Accounting Standards in the preparation and presentation of these statements, except for those Standards specified in Schedule 1 of the Associations Incorporation (Prescribed Particulars) Regulations.

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting using the historical cost convention and a going concern assumption. They do not take into account changing money values, or except where stated, current valuations of non-current assets.

The accounting reports have been prepared on the basis of recognizing in dollar value only assets and liabilities generally described as cash based.

b) Principal Activity

The Club's sole activity is to provide life saving services and facilities for the community and its members. The Club did not carry out any trading activities during the financial year other than those incidental to the above activity.

c) Income Tax

No amount was required to be provided for income tax.

d) Property, Buildings and Amenities

Buildings and items of plant and equipment are recorded in the balance sheet at cost. The value of such items is brought to account as depreciation over the expected life of each asset.



Point Leo Carnival February 2013

Club Captain's Report

The 2012/2013 season has proved very successful across the full spectrum of club activities. We have seen improvements from our patrols, leaps forward in our competition team (from both the younger competitors and our more "mature" competitors), another hugely successful season for our Nippers and an extensive series of skills maintenance sessions and award camps. All of these factors have helped to create a thriving Point Leo summer that we can all be proud to be a part of. There are of course a number of key people to thank for all their hard work in facilitating such a season.

First and foremost Morgan Jones must be congratulated on his first year as Vice Club Captain and the fantastic job that he has done. For the most part organising and ensuring that the patrols run smoothly is an entirely thankless task, and Morgan has approached it with a great amount of vitality and enthusiasm. The most basic function of our Surf Life Saving Club is to keep the beach safe and this has once again been ensured by Morgan's hard work, the hard work of our Patrol Captains (Morgan Jones, Lachlan Pearse, Jackson Curtis, Alex Besson and Cal Pearse), as well as the huge number of committed patrolling members who came, rain, hail or shine, to patrol our beach. This year also welcomed our highest score in many years in the Patrol Competition - a yardstick for us to measure our patrol performance against the whole of the State. These are very positive signs for the club and the improving standards of our patrols.

Rose Anderson, our new Chief Instructor, has also done an incredible job this year. We have had well run skills maintenance sessions, a number of very successful Bronze camps, an SRC camp (thanks to Dianne Summers for running this) and 'Super Camp'. This huge program speaks volumes of the hard work and dedication that Rose has put into this season. The heavy increase in paper work that LSV requires of us was

done tirelessly by Rose and her organisation and forward thinking helped to increase the number of Award holders for Bronze Medallion, Surf Rescue Certificate, Advanced Resuscitation Techniques, Spinal Management and Basic Beach Management. We have been desperately short of the last three of these for some time and the Super Camp that ran in January helped to increase our Award numbers and was essential in ensuring the Award requirements for our patrols were met for the season.



Westpac Rescue Helicopter visit to Bronze Camp Dec 2012

The Nippers program was once again a great success with Pea Saunders and Andrew Welsh, alongside a huge array of Nipper parents, organisers and helpers, doing a large amount of work around coordinating and facilitating one of Victoria's largest Nipper programs. Also a big thank you to all of the Water Safety for the fantastic job they did of ensuring that the large number of Nippers involved in the program was at all times safe.

The Competition team has once again performed to an exceptionally high standard, which speaks volumes for not only their dedication and tenacity for greatness, but also the time and effort that our stellar coaching staff (Lachlan Pearse, Clayton McDonald, Chris Munro and Jon Ford) have put in over the season. It was a pleasure to see training sessions at almost every visit to the Club and the enthusiasm of our Competition team was abundant.

The Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club runs smoothly only through the hard work of a huge number of members who donate their time and effort over not only the summer peak period but all throughout the year. I would like to particularly mention Kim Williams, Andrew Gibson, Ian Knight and Lachlan Pearse (who has been a whirlwind of hard work, enthusiasm and can-do attitude). I look forward to another season as Club Captain as I get a better understanding of how the Club works, and how I can positively impact and facilitate that process.

Jack Patrick Garner Club Captain

Vice Captain's Report

The 2012/2013 season was an overwhelming success on the beach, not only through our strong competitors but also in our Patrols. Taking the reins from Jack Garner was easy because of the fantastic state he had put the operational side of the club in and due to his ongoing support from his new position as Captain. The season was not without hiccups, however the good work of our dedicated Patrol Captains in serving the public was crucial in the success of this season. Thank you to all our Captains: Jack Garner, Lachlan Pearse, Alex Besson and Jackson Curtis, with a special mention to Cal Pearse who did an outstanding job in his first year as a Patrol Captain at Point Leo.

There were many standout efforts by our Active members this season, with praise due to Blane Paton for stepping up a number of times during the season and the one and only Jason Johansson, always there to help out, not only with competition training, but also in mentoring younger members of Patrols with his vast experience. There was no greater example of this than seeing Jason on patrol during both of this season's Patrol Efficiency Competition inspections, with Point Leo achieving a fantastic result of 1857 out of a possible 2000 points. This is a vast improvement from last season where we scored poorly with just 1209 points. It is a credit to the increased vigilance of Patrol Captains and Patrollers and shows the skill and depth of knowledge of our Active members, helped with Jack Garner's brilliant Super Camp. If you're looking to upskill over the off season, a number of Senior First Aid courses will be running on the Peninsula, and it's a Certificate II course recognised by all employers across the country!

A very special mention needs to go to the top patrolling members of Point Leo's Committee who this year collectively completed a gigantic 269 hours of Patrol (in addition to all their other hours)! They are Lachlan Pearse, Andrew Gibson, Simone Garner and Jack Garner, and all deserve recognition for their hard work and dedication to patrolling.

The following table is a summary of our Volunteer Patrol Statistics for 2012/2013:

Volunteer Patrol Statistics	Number
Estimated Beach Attendance	13500
Total Patrol Hours Completed	3427
Preventative Actions	309
First Aid cases (on Patrol)	12

In the coming months before season 2013/2014 I hope to further develop and improve the operational side of Point Leo by running some season opener events at the start of summer and giving Patrollers the opportunity to visit Gunnamatta and hone their patrol and rescue skills in a more challenging environment. I will also work on reducing the number of no-show hours we record every season, with rostered members failing to attend or arrange substitutes.

The past season has been an absolute blast, and I look forward to continuing to develop the Club patrols.

Morgan Jones Club Vice Captain

Chief Instructor's Report

Throughout the 2012/2013 Lifesaving season, Point Leo again achieved outstanding numbers in both new Bronze Medallion and Surf Rescue Certificate (SRC) award holders. Congratulations to all the new award holders and thank you to Di Summers, all the trainers, assessors and helpers for their hard work and dedication to ensure that these programs were a success.

This season in addition to the Bronze and SRC qualifications and camps, Jack Garner introduced "Super Camp". This was a three-day course, which included Basic Beach Management, Spinal Management and Advanced Resuscitation



2012 Bronze Camp participants

Techniques. There were around 20 keen participants for each of the qualifications. This has put the club in a secure position to provide adequate patrolling standards and safety for the community. I hope to see as many, if not more, participants next season.

Thank you to Andrew Gibson and Jack Garner for volunteering their time to organise two successful Adult/Nipper Parent Bronze courses. Over the past couple of seasons we have gradually seen an increase in the number of parents gaining their Bronze and further developing their new skills during patrols, I hope this is a trend that continues to develop.

Another big thank you goes to all the participants who completed their Training Officers Course this season. This will assist the club and district to continue delivering high quality training.

Please remember it is essential to keep your qualifications up to date. Also that gaining higher qualifications will assist us to meet our basic patrolling requirements and help us continue to uphold the goal of providing the best practice of surf rescue and first aid at Point Leo.

Thank you again to all the Trainers and Assessors within the club for your hard work, dedication and support throughout the season. I would also like to make a special mention to Bree Ambry for all her help, guidance and assistance throughout the season in making the transition to becoming Chief Instructor an easy one.

Rose Anderson Chief Instructor

First Aid Report

This season we had a greater number of reported first aid cases than the previous season. The first aid incidents that were attended were well handled by all, from new SRCs through to our Doctors in the club. I would like to take the opportunity to thank the many medical professionals who helped the club during Nipper sessions, Carnivals and our Boxing Day Swim including; Wilga Kottek, Simon Blair, Graham Cato, Dave Neal, Alison Taylor, Bruce Harrop, Mark Blackney, John Silver and the many others who donate their time; having your expertise on the beach helps to ensure the highest standards of safety for all participants of events at Point Leo.

A brief summary of our reported first aids:

- 11 patients with lacerations
- 7 patients with splinters/spines in feet and hands
- 4 hypothermic patients
- 3 patients with stings
- 2 rolled ankles
- 1 patient who fainted
- 1 other

A special mention also goes to those First Aiders who looked after a person accidently shot through the arm with a spear gun.

Well done to everyone who performed a first aid this year and just a reminder to everyone to please make the effort to keep the first aid room tidy and hygienic for next season.

Simone Garner First Aid Officer

IRB Report

Season 2012/2013 has continued on from last year supported principally by the back-bone of the section being Blane Paton, Gary Utri, Chris Gray, Andrew Gibson and David (Jack) Russell. This season Chuck Warner jumped on board and assisted tirelessly. To these gentlemen I extend thanks as without them our competition team and nippers would not be able to compete nor would any club based water programs be run. We, as a Club, need to continue to support the IRB section and train more members to offset the burden shouldered by the members named above. It was thanks to these few that we were able to successfully fulfil

our water safety requirements at both the state and national level. Special thanks to Andrew Gibson for volunteering at Aussies to meet this requirement.

We ran a single IRB course this year which was well attended and saw Club members achieve both the IRB Crewperson and Driver awards (although the paperwork has yet to be finalised). I thank all who volunteered their time to assist and participate. The IRB candidates supported the Nipper program as part of their training, accumulating the required hours, with some exceeding the requirement showing great commitment to the club.

Again our motors performed flawlessly. We received two new engines late in the season as part of our rotation program, one of which was utilised in the Nipper program and the other is being prepped for use for this coming season. We have two additional engines on order which will be received prior to the coming season. These new arrivals bring the average age of our engines to 2 years which is a vast improvement on a couple of years ago when the average age was 10 years.



IRB on patrol at Swim Classic

We were lucky enough to receive funds through the VESEP program which essentially paid for a new Thundercat 377. This hull has just arrived and will be brought online in the coming season. Blane has worked hard to organise a sponsorship through ALH which will pay for a new Water Safety hull. ALH's name will be placed on the 377 in recognition of their support.

IRBs are a key piece of equipment used in every facet of lifesaving from everyday patrolling, competition, award training, water safety at club, state and national level and finally search and rescue. This,

together with the ever increasing focus on Workplace Health and Safety, saw the Committee allocate the IRB section \$5000 to upgrade the IRB cage, trolleys and racks to make it safer for members to prepare and store equipment. This upgrade was well overdue and will make our IRB facility safer, more effective, easier to maintain and something members can be proud of. The implementation of these changes could not have taken place without the tireless work of a few people: Andrew Gibson for putting the cage together; Haydn Tierney for assisting in the supply of reels and the new compressor; Gary Utri for the new work bench.

The Club held its first training session for IRB competition, supported by Nathan Cester, Cal Pearse and Jackson Curtis. It is still early days, but I believe this will assist us maintain our IRB capability and maybe even assist Point Leo SLSC in achieving the status of Club of the Year.

I will be stepping aside this coming season as IRB Captain. I would like to thank the Committee for their unbelievable support in the development of the IRB section over the last 2 years. I hope in the future they will continue their support in the development of this essential arm of lifesaving.

Matthew Bunting-Frame IRB Captain

Team Manager's Report

The Competition season for the Seniors this year included seven carnivals followed by the State Championships at Anglesea in March 2013. Point Leo attended all of the carnivals and fielded a team of 47 competitors at the State Championships. A team of nine Senior competitors travelled to North Kirra on the Gold Coast to compete in the Aussies in early April.

This season the team used the 10 seater bus (purchased in 2012) to transport athletes to the west coast. Although it was very early morning starts we had excellent and consistent attendance at all carnivals and I would like to thank the bus drivers Chris Gray, Mark Lethlean and Chris Munro.

The new trailer designed by Andrew Gibson and Andrew Welsh and built during the 2012 winter has been a marvellous asset for the team. It accommodates skis, boards, reels and tents and tows reliably and safely. Thank you to the Dads who towed the trailer during the season - Steve Ashton, John Hough, Bruce Mourney, Jon Ford, Cam Grant and Mark Lethlean. A big thank you must go to Andrew Gibson and Andrew Welsh for designing and coordinating construction of this invaluable piece of equipment: it is very practical and user friendly. The Red Hill and Flinders Lions Clubs generously subsidised the cost of building the trailer.

Athletes this year have had many coaching sessions on offer in all disciplines. Jon Ford, Lachlan Pearse, Chris Munro, Matt Bunting-Frame and Clayton McDonald have done a wonderful job in motivating and preparing our athletes for competition. We are very lucky at Point Leo to have such a dedicated team of coaches and their hard work is paying off. Several Point Leo athletes were selected for State teams. Members selected for the Victorian State Development Squad were Callum Welsh and Caitlin Robinson (both Under 13) and Samantha Howe (Under 15). Adam Howgate (Under 17) was selected for the Victorian State Team.

All of the individuals identified as State level athletes have tremendous ability. They are great ambassadors for the Club and fantastic role models for our younger members. Everyone at the Club is very proud of their achievements.

It is compulsory for all Clubs to supply officials at carnivals – Point Leo is fortunate enough to have a dedicated group of officials who represent our Club. The Senior competitors understand and appreciate the important role of officials and would like to thank Tracey Cester, Tamara Brawn, Simone Williams, Di Summers, Annette Precht, Andrew Gibson and trainee officials Graham Howgate and Henry Kelsall. IRB crews are also a compulsory requirement and this year I would like to thank Mick Treadwell, Jackson Curtis, Andrew Gibson and Marc Aliotti for their support.

The Point Leo team was extremely competitive at the State Championships. For the first time in many years Point Leo fielded U17 ski teams in both male and female, we have a competitive group of U19 males, a competition team of 20 females, enough male competitors for three open Taplin Relay teams (pictured below) and the two double skis are in great demand with women's, men's and mixed team paddlers. The Club bagged a total of 21 Gold, 27 Silver and 22 Bronze medals.



For the first time in many years Point Leo was not represented by a Surf Boat or R & R team. Hence the Aussies contingent was smaller than previous years. I could not attend the Aussies and I would like to thank Andrew Welsh who stepped in as Team Manager. All athletes performed well, a strong U17 female team qualified for the finals in Taplin Relay and Board Relay and several individuals reached semi-finals. The team enjoyed wonderful weather and manageable surf conditions and are looking forward to Scarborough WA next year. Competing interstate is always a logistical nightmare but this was simplified when Jon Ford kindly offered to tow the trailer to North Kirra – many thanks to Jon.

My role as Team Manager involves fundraising and this season two successful intersection tin shakes raised over \$10,000. The money is distributed to the Board and Ski section, the Competition Team and the Club for general use. The efforts of the volunteers who attended is acknowledged and greatly appreciated.

As Team Manager I was also involved in the development and implementation of the team selection policy. The selection panel (coaches and section leaders) was very happy with the outcome this season and the policy is constantly under review.

In closing I would like to thank everyone at Point Leo for their support during the season and in particular Jon Ford, Lachlan Pearse, Andrew Gibson and Kim Williams. We have a team of individuals who are working hard to keep the Senior team members engaged, fit and active in Surf Life Saving. It's a great Club and it's a great team of people. I am looking forward to summer on the beach 2014.

Stacey Lethlean Team Manager

Board and Ski Section Report

The Board and Ski Section continues to grow at all levels. It is a pleasure to be part of this and see athletes improve their skills, fitness and competitive results. Some of the key features of the Board and Ski program in 2012/2013 have included:

- An incredibly successful Board Camp at Leo where the new U14s gained a lot of confidence
- Continued development of our ski paddlers through the winter program and a more intensive summer training schedule
- The commencement of a "skills" training group for U14 and up board paddlers as well as Chris Munro and Lachlan Pearse's ongoing efforts with the "competition" group
- Big improvements in U15-17 competitors in board and ski in surf as well as starts (particularly for ski). The squad is now very comfortable in 2-4 foot waves at Gunnamatta!
- Some outstanding results in U19 and Open

Generally the Carnivals this season were held in reasonable weather with nice surf (at times fairly challenging). There are many examples over the season of fantastic outcomes but a few stellar examples come to mind in States:

- Many of the Cadets racing in Open and being very competitive, with Lucy Welsh, Bella Ford and Kate Cassell-Ashton winning Silver in the Open Board Relay!
- Marco Kelsall's recovery from going to the wrong can to win the U17 Individual Board Race.
- Zac Richter smashing the U19 Ski Race for a Silver... he's come a long way!
- The arrival of Lucy Welsh coming 2nd in the U17 Individual Board Race.
- Bella Ford and Abby Lethlean (right) comfortably winning U17 Board Rescue
- The Junior board paddlers doing a fantastic job in solid 2-3 foot surf at Junior States in Lorne... great effort!



On top of this we had a good turnout at Aussies. Safety was paramount this year and the whole carnival was very well managed in some solid surf. There were many individual and team improvements including the U17 girls making the final of Board Relay and Taplin Relay. By the end of Aussies our group felt as though they were "around the mark" and with improvements in race skills should be very competitive in 2013/2014.

Looking forward to next season, planning is well under way. A few key areas of focus worth highlighting include:

- A continued emphasis on helping Nippers to make the transition to Cadets. The Point Leo Board Camp will run again in the September holidays
- A Gold Coast Board Camp in the September holidays to help board and ski paddlers with some experience take the next step in their development
- Winter ski development on the flats at Martha Cove! Ideal for U15 and up wanting to learn the basics of ski
- A more comprehensive (and harder) winter strength/endurance program including gym and varied water sessions building in volume to ensure peak fitness in December
- A focus on starts for Board and Ski with double leg ski starts a priority for winter
- Waves, waves and more waves!
- Racing, racing and more racing!
- Continuing what we did well in 2012/2013

Special thanks to all the Coaches including Matt Bunting-Frame, Chris Munro, Clayton McDonald, Travis Cargill, Lachlan Pearse, Di Summers, Haydn Tierney, Hayden Rydberg and Tara Doherty. Also to Andrew Welsh for his fantastic job managing board maintenance.

Keep an eye on club emails for details of training and board camps. Our Ski training program commenced in June. If you are not already on the text / Facebook / email database for the training group please send your details to jonford@pac.com.au.



Congratulations to Lucy Welsh (left) as the Board and Ski Competitor of the Year 2013. She trained the house down over summer and got the results she deserved. With some additional race practice Lucy has the potential to be an elite National board paddler!

Looking forward to a great year in Board and Ski in 2013/2014!

Jon Ford Board and Ski Captain

Swim Section Report

Over the 2012/2013 season, the Club saw many exceptional performances in the water, with competitors topping the season off with a number of outstanding efforts at the Victorian Lifesaving Championships in March. The most notable swimming results were gold in the U17 Women's, U19 Men's, and Open Men's Surf Teams. Other significant state medal contributions within the Swim Section came from the following athletes:

Gold

- U17 Men's Belt Race (Adam Howgate)
- U17 Men's Tube Race (Adam Howgate)
- U19 Men's Belt Race (Zac Richter)

Silver

- U17 Women's Rescue Tube Race (Abby Lethlean)
- U17 Women's Surf Race (Nat Dimitrakas)
- U19 Men's Rescue Tube Rescue
- Open Men's Belt Race (Lachlan Pearse)
- Open Women's Belt Race (Dayna Laurence)
- Open Women's Rescue Tube Rescue

Bronze

- U17 Men's Belt Race (Kale Wilson)
- U17 Men's Surf Race (Adam Howgate)
- U17 Women's Belt Race (Nat Dimitrakas)
- U19 Men's Surf Race (Zac Richter)
- Open Men's Belt Race (Zac Richter)
- Open Men's Rescue Tube Rescue

These outstanding performances at the State Lifesaving Championships can be credited in part to the magnificent new training facility utilised for the January Swim program. This season the Club trained out of The Peninsula School's Junior School Pool. The outdoor, 25m heated, 4 lane pool gave athletes a fantastic opportunity to produce some quality training sessions. On behalf of the Point Leo SLSC I would like to thank TPS for allowing us access to their facilities. I'd also like to extend my thanks to Khali Gooding who provided an excellent dry-land Pilates program over the season. It was very much appreciated by all athletes. The Swim Section looks forward to continuing both these fantastic initiatives and conditioning opportunities in the coming seasons.



Start of U19 & U17 Surf Race - Point Leo Carnival Feb 2013 From left: Tom McFarlane, Zac Richter & Adam Howgate

Finally, I'd like to congratulate Adam Howgate (right) for his outstanding contribution to the Swim Section this season. Adam competed regularly, demonstrated commitment to his swimming and showed significant team spirit and personal conduct and demeanour, as well as always striving for excellence. He is a worthy recipient of the Swim Competitor of the Year 2013 award and I look forward to witnessing his ongoing development and performance in surf lifesaving in the future.

Lachlan Pearse Swim Captain

Beach Section Report

Point Leo Beach competitors had a successful 2012/2013 season.



Under 14 Beach Sprint - Point Leo Carnival Feb 2013

We had Craig Ross running fantastic beach sessions throughout the season, which consisted of sprint and beach flag training for all ages. Not only did these sessions help to strengthen our Senior beach competitors, but they also provided great development opportunities for Nippers who will be coming through the ranks in the years to come. I would like to formally thank Craig for putting his hand up to take these sessions last season, and I hope that they will run again for the 2013/2014 season. Trystan Precht must also be praised for his involvement in these sessions where he consistently assisted Craig in the running of beach training sessions.

This season saw the Point Leo Beach competitors bring home a State medal of every colour, with the boys U17 Beach Relay coming third, Ella Taylor placing second in her Beach Sprint and me finishing first in the 2km Run. Other great results included Trystan Precht coming fifth in his Beach Flags final, Matt Blair making his Beach Flags final, the U17 girls Beach Relay coming fourth and Ella Taylor also making her Beach Flags final. We also had Evie Wilkins who was the only female competitor from Point Leo to complete the 2km Run.

The Beach Competitor of the Year 2013 was awarded to Ella Taylor (right) for her outstanding efforts which resulted in her bringing home a Silver medal in her U15 Beach Sprint. I would like to congratulate Ella on her season. She is a great young talent, and I look forward to seeing her continue her running and 'beach flagging' next season.

Well done to all who represented Point Leo in the Beach section this season. There are exciting things in the future for the continually growing Beach team, and I look forward to competing with you all again next season!

Tom McFarlane Beach Captain



Surf Boat Section Report

Unfortunately this season we did not have any boat crews competing for Point Leo. While there continues to be support and a number of interested potential rowers, our main impediment is the difficulty in finding a suitably qualified boat sweep.

Our current priority therefore is looking for potential sweeps, rowers (even if you have never rowed before) and those with surf experience interested in learning to become a sweep. If you are one of these people – or know someone – who fits this description, please contact me.

I look forward to a wonderful, exciting season ahead rowing for Point Leo and building the Point Leo Boat Section.

Natalie (Natty) Johnstone Surf Boat Captain

Junior Report

The 2012/2013 season has proved to be another successful season for the Point Leo Junior Surf Lifesaving Program (JSLP). Participants – both competing and non-competing – have been engaged in a quality Life Saving Program. The balance between fun and sending the right message about safety around the water has been maintained.

The Surf Rescue Certificate Course in December was at its highest participant level ever. This has been very successful in ensuring that our cadets and older club members continue to support the club in many other capacities. It is also fantastic to observe the friendships that have developed from the Nipper program. The importance of such relationships cannot be underestimated.

Point Leo Nipper Numbers

I am aware that it has been suggested that the Club could grow and accommodate over 500 Nipper members. From a personal perspective, I would recommend that membership should not grow until many logistics are addressed:

- Clubhouse space
- IRB drivers an ongoing major problem
- Bronze Medallion qualified parents
- Reliability of Activity Leaders and the need for back-up leaders
- Adequate resourcing for the registrations portfolio

Andrew Welsh deserves thanks, firstly for stepping in to my role for the first two weeks and for continuing to be an incredibly resourceful and committed member of the team. Well done again to Gavin Taylor who continued to ensure that the competition side of Nippers ran smoothly. A special thanks to Iris Cassell for her hours of data entry for all competitions. I would also like to express my gratitude to Kim Williams for her assistance throughout the program. Thanks also to Di Summers for coordinating and leading the SRC camp. We also had some very enthusiastic water safety people this year.

Water Safety Coordinator

David Buntine has done an awesome job over the past years. He has had to make the hard decision on occasions to restrict areas on the water and to be mindful of members' safety during a highly scrutinised time. This was David's final season and we will be eagerly recruiting for a new person to fill this critical role for next season.

Pre-Season Assessment

This year the Preliminary water safety skills test was managed pre-season. Considering the water conditions (which were tough) approximately 160 Nippers were able to be processed through Surfguard. This ensured that the 'S' badge could be achieved and processed in time for the first competition which was in early January.

IRB

More IRB training has taken place over the past months. Many thanks to the team involved in all of this.

Surf Education

A big thank you goes to Romy Lipszyc for entertaining the Nippers with her 'gory' make-up work for first aid scenarios. Wilga Kottek has delivered the first aid and CPR component of our Surf Ed program for many seasons and, even though she no longer has any nippers in the program, continued to share her expertise in first aid and CPR with our Nippers this year. Many thanks to Wilga for her continued support of our program and also to everyone involved in this integral part of the program.

Social

Penny Ward-Ambler enthusiastically ensured that social nights were organised. The Cubs (below) and Lions welcome evenings were very successful.



Club Carnival

In previous years we have held a Junior Club Championships. This year we trialled a Club Carnival. Teams were made up of mixed ability and mixed gender Nippers. The result was that everyone who participated had the chance to earn a pennant or ribbon. It was pleasing to hear many children very excited as they received a pennant, many for the first time. The 'gun' competitors also had to 'earn' pennants as they had to work a lot harder to support their team. I acknowledge that a small number of parents felt this all inclusive system was unfair for the children who were strong athletes. A big thank you must go to the Age Managers who did a fabulous job of organising the scoring!!!

Age Managers and Activity Leaders

Our Age Managers and Activity Leaders must be congratulated and thanked for their commitment to not only organising their own group, but also ensuring that the wellbeing of each child is maintained during all sessions of our Junior Surf Lifesaving Program. I had the privilege of receiving many positive comments from parents about the Age Managers and Activity Leaders, in particular how individuals demonstrated care for their child's safety.

Club Captains

This year's Junior Club Captains, Samantha Howe and Joshua Doherty, and Vice Captains Annie Buntine and Ben Hoskins did a fabulous job. They were great role models for the younger Nippers. Thank you for the considerable effort of leading the morning jog as well as Water Safety. You were all great.

The Nippers

Congratulations to all the Nippers. This season saw predominantly friendly water and weather conditions. This enabled Activity Leaders and Age Managers to maximise the activity time. Many children managed to conquer personal inhibitions about the sea as well as developing crucial skills. The energy and 'buzz' on the

beach was fantastic! Well done to all of you. Nippers please remember to thank your parents who enable you to participate in the Nipper Program[©].

Finally, I know that there are many people who 'putin' to the Club and spend many hours organising and ensuring that everything runs smoothly. To the coaches, uniform shop gurus, BBQ supporters, cleaners, Patrol personnel and people that I may have missed, THANK YOU, and I hope you continue to be part of a very special team next season.

Pea Saunders
Junior Activities Co-ordinator



Nipper BBQ: From Left: Miranda Roadnight, Max Jeffrey (Life Member), Steve Roadnight and Dick Ellis (Life Member)

Junior Competition Team

Whilst the focus of Point Leo Nippers is participation, all Nippers enrolled in the Junior Surf Lifesaving Program (JSLP) are also given the opportunity to compete for Point Leo at Junior Carnivals. Juniors interested in competition are encouraged to become part of the Point Leo Competition Team, irrespective of their abilities. This season in excess of 150 Point Leo Nippers registered and competed, making our Junior competition team the largest in the State.

There are many potential reasons for such a large competition group, including:

- Inclusive and supportive nature of the JSLP program.
- Exceptional encouragement and support from a large group of dedicated Age Managers.
- Excellent professional coaching provided by experienced club members.
- Tireless support from a committed and engaged Nipper parent group.

Every Junior wishing to compete in water events at carnivals must meet the Junior Proficiency Requirement (S-badge). Accordingly, the first few Nipper sessions are always chaotic as there is limited time for their proficiency to be assessed and details processed before our first carnival. In addition, LSV instituted changes to the on-line carnival entry process this season resulting in an even briefer window of opportunity in which Juniors could obtain their S-badge before the first carnival at Cosy Corner.

In response to this, a proficiency assessment session was held at Point Leo in early December before the JSLP program commenced. This enabled a large number of juniors to obtain their S-badge before the season commenced. This was a great success as it eased the workload once the JSLP commenced. Thanks to David Buntine and Pea Saunders for organizing this and thanks to the large contingent of Water Safety personnel who ensured the safety of our Juniors. The collation and data entry workload associated with S-badges is enormous and the work done by Pea, Kim Williams and Iris Cassell in diligently completing this must be acknowledged.

Carnival Review

In total, Point Leo Nippers had the opportunity to compete in 4 carnivals including the Regional Qualifying Carnival and the State Championships at Lorne. In addition, under 13s and 14s were able to compete at the Point Leo Senior Carnival in early February.

Traditionally our first carnival is at Cosy Corner on the first Friday in January. This year, due to forecast extreme weather conditions, the carnival was postponed to the following day where milder weather was expected. Each season the number of Point Leo competitors at this carnival increases. Five years ago our Cosy Corner team only numbered 30 competitors. This year, a team of approximately 130 Nippers competed strongly in excellent conditions.



Charli Cassell-Ashton U13 Board Race - Point Leo Carnival

The next carnival on the program was held at Mount Martha. This carnival was well supported by Bayside and Peninsula clubs but was poorly represented by clubs from the West Coast. Our competition team attended in great numbers and performed well with outstanding individual and team results across all age groups.



Sam Mourney U14 Flags - Point Leo Carnival

The Senior Carnival held at Point Leo in February included a competition program for under 13s and 14s. A very strong team of Point Leo juniors competed in excellent conditions and enjoyed the experience and excitement associated with a senior carnival. This was an important carnival for our juniors to attend as it gave them an opportunity to mingle with the Senior Competition team and inspire them to continue competition beyond the Junior program.

Point Leo hosted the Regional Qualifying Carnival in mid-February. As the host club, a large number of club volunteers was required to help organise and run the carnival. This carnival ran seamlessly and it was a

credit to the many club members who assisted on the day. Over 130 Point Leo Nippers competed in excellent conditions. Terrific results were achieved with all Nippers relishing the opportunity to compete in team events and qualify teams for States. Most age groups qualified two or more teams for each event.

A team of approximately 130 enthusiastic Point Leo competitors descended on Lorne for the State Titles in mid-March. Unlike the previous year, the weather forecast was for mild temperatures and moderate swell. As per the program, individual events were conducted on the Saturday in excellent conditions. A number of outstanding individual results were recorded with Point Leo competitors medaling in all age groups. On Sunday, our competition team competed magnificently in larger, more challenging swell conditions. Our teams competed bravely and skillfully with many teams medaling. At carnivals end, our point score was sufficient to secure Second Place overall at the State Titles. Congratulations to all our Competition Team members on achieving such a fantastic result.

Congratulations must also be passed onto Claudia Whitfort (right) who was named Life Saving Victoria Under 14 Girls Beach Champion. This award is based on an individual's performance over the entire season and is given to the most outstanding beach competitor. Well done Claudia on winning such a prestigious award.

Future Challenges

The increased number of Nippers competing for Point Leo presents many challenges that need to be addressed. A major issue is our requirement to provide sufficient Water Safety personnel and



equipment to cover our Carnival obligations. The contribution that parents and club members make to fulfill these obligations is invaluable and their efforts deserve special recognition. However, we need more Nipper parents who have their Bronze to train as IRB crew or drivers as we have a critical shortage of suitably qualified parents.

A feature of the 2012/2013 Junior Carnival Program was the high ratio of carnivals held at open beaches (especially West Coast beaches). It is expected that this trend will continue as water quality issues at bay beaches make the scheduling of carnivals at these venues a risky proposition. The challenge for us is to equip our competitors with the right level of skill and knowledge to compete confidently in open beach conditions. The continued evolution and expansion of the coaching program and the development of specialized coaches will dramatically improve the confidence and competence of all Nippers in surf conditions.

Acknowledgements

The involvement and support of Nipper parents is crucial to the success of Point Leo Nippers. The commitment of the IRB crews throughout training and competition needs to be acknowledged particularly the efforts of Blane Paton, Chris Gray and Chuck Warner.

Particular mention should be made of the outstanding work done by Gavin Taylor in managing the competition team in a thoroughly professional manner. His organisational skills and attention to detail ensured the smooth running of the competition program. The support provided by Pea Saunders, Iris Cassell and Dianne Summers should also be acknowledged. Finally a big thank-you to all the parents and club members who assisted with the myriad jobs associated with completing another successful season.

Andrew Welsh

Cadets

The Cadet section of the Point Leo SLSC is continuing to develop a plan that encourages retention of members through the teenage years. While we have large numbers in Nippers, we find it hard to retain these members without the organised program that Nippers provide. Also many members complete their Bronze Medallion but choose not to continue active involvement in the club. We are actively trying to counter act this trend. Mentoring by senior members within the competition area has seen an increase in retention of numbers; we hope that this will flow on into other areas of the club. For those cadets that have continued with the club, patrol and competition are the two main areas of involvement. We are hoping to increase awareness of other pathways within the club that may keep others actively involved.

Unfortunately the Reward and Recognition Program has not been as strongly supported as we would have liked and we will reconsider the effectiveness of this particular program in the future.



Cadets Kate McNamara and Heidi Starr State Titles Anglesea

Regular training and coaching sessions for fitness and development of competition techniques have been well attended by Cadets; these programs have been enhanced this year by the mentoring opportunity that has been implemented by the coaching team. The flow on from these sessions is the increased number of cadets attending carnivals, and State and National Titles, and also achieving some fantastic results both personally and at club level. It has given us an insight into the possible future for the competition team with some promising athletes developing.

While it is our aim to keep the cadet age group involved in Point Leo SLSC we also recognise the importance of parental involvement, as they are integral to the development

of the Cadet section. We hope the benefits that come from the long term association with the club can be seen and appreciated by all.

Jane Wilkins
Cadet Co-ordinator

Gear Steward

As a Club of nearly 1,000 members, Point Leo SLSC needs to maintain a vast inventory of equipment in order to meet the Club's Patrol, training and competition needs.

Patrol Equipment

Patrol and First Aid equipment must pass an annual LSV Gear Inspection and be maintained in good order to enable us to fulfil our Patrol obligations and serve the wider community. Random Patrol inspections are carried out throughout the season where Patrol equipment is re-inspected. Accordingly a significant percentage of the Club's budget is spent replacing, updating and repairing Patrol equipment.

Training

Each season over 400 Nippers make use of our Nipper craft as part of the Junior Surf Lifesaving Program. The Nipper board levy has enabled us to continually update and replace these boards as required. Considerable effort is required to keep these craft in good condition and damage to Club boards has been greatly reduced through an ongoing board-care education process. A small stock of Cadet boards is also maintained that are used by both Nippers and Seniors during training.

Competition

This season, the Club took delivery of a new Board and Ski trailer (pictured right). This was built to our specifications and manufactured locally by Advanced Trailers in Hastings. The galvanising of this trailer was kindly donated by Kingfield Galvanising and we would like to thank Steve Laussen (a Nipper parent) for organising this. This trailer experienced enormous use over summer (including being taken to Aussies) and has proved to be a fantastic asset to the Club. In addition, the 'old' Board and Ski trailer has been completely refurbished and is to be used by the Ski section over winter. The refurbishment of this trailer was performed free of charge by Eddie Batur Industrial Painting in Hastings. Thanks to Eddie for his generous contribution.





The Club also purchased two new 3x3 tents that were used by both Junior and Senior competition teams. These tents were a great success as they were easy to transport on and off the beach and simple to use.

The Junior board trailer is no longer suitable to meet our Nipper competition needs. We are in the process of designing and securing quotes to purchase a new trailer. This will be a significant purchase as the trailer will

be a lockable enclosed trailer that will be able to carry up to 60 Nipper boards plus sundry competition equipment. A major sponsor is required to help with this purchase.

Acknowledgements

Thanks to Andrew Gibson and Matt Bunting-Frame for the many hours spent preparing and repairing equipment for Gear Inspection and then the continued maintenance throughout the season. Thanks also to all the Coaches and Activity Leaders who continue to push the message of expected board and ski care.

Andrew Welsh Gear Steward

Clubhouse Report

Some good work has been done around the Club again this season.

• The big story of the year was the identification of some fragments of asbestos-cement sheet on the track and at the front of the Clubhouse (below). We owe a big 'Thank You" to Rangers Ray and Tony and the Foreshore Committee, who took this issue up. I know Ray found the whole process a bureaucratic nightmare. Eventually, they obtained all the necessary permissions and the area has been cleaned and rehabilitated.



- The area in front of the Clubhouse was paved by a small group of the usual suspects (John, Alf, Max, Jane, Bella, Jon, Andrew). Thanks to Elaine and Mark Hall who donated all the pavers. A footbath was installed at the same time. It has made a big difference to the amount of sand tracked into the Clubhouse.
- Steve repainted the balcony deck and it looks great.
- Steve also manufactured and installed a terrific cupboard to store the manikins.
- Alf has done a great job keeping the lawns and grass in order.
- We were the subject of a 'Facilities Audit' by an LSV engineer. We came out of this very well. Ten items were listed 'for urgent attention'. Six had already been done. Two were done shortly after.

Here's a list of some of the other jobs we completed:

Lay carpets upstairs
Fix gas leak on stove
Fix eave liner tower
Replace rollers balcony door
Throw out old tables
Get rid of pay phone
Stop erosion front lawn
Relocate Gym
Rack for cardboard bale
Extend board racks
Bearing buddies Ski trailer

Steve Roadnight House Administrator Pump out septic
Start rebuild of IRB room
Attach chain to gate padlock
Remove lockers IRB Room
Repair spouting on passage
Replace Tower handrails
Modify rusted bracket Tower
Rot in window frame Tower
Repair storm drains
Aluminium poles patrol flags
Refurbish old Board &Ski trailer

Replace septic tank pump
Replace seals on all toilet pans
Fault-find septic GPO
Wheel-bearings on Patrol
Trailer
Replace lights Male bunkroom
Slide rail south door Gear Shed
New corflute sign high wall
Repair spouting upstairs
Remove outside shower

Andrew Gibson Chair, Building Subcommittee

Masters

Point Leo's small but determined Masters team lodged some impressive achievements this season. We started the season with quite a large team, ranging from 'eager' to 'interested'. Injury, illness, work and family commitments gradually dwindled our numbers. However, given the successes this season, we hope to get more Masters in the water and on the sand for next season.

Victorian Masters Championships

At the State Masters Championships we only managed to get five Masters 'on the beach'. The team (below from left) was Jon Ford, Andrew Gibson, David (Jack) Russell, Travis Cargill and Chris Munro.



We had a glorious day: smooth water, small swell, some great performances and some major 'kooks' - particularly Andrew falling off his board and into second place in his Ironman race. The day started well with Jon winning Gold in his Ironman race from a class field. Running to the line, giving 'highfives' to the Leo team and supporters, was a highlight he will long remember. Jack picked up his regular Gold in the 45+ Tube Race and Andrew won Gold in the 60+ Tube Race and the Surf Race.

Australian Masters Championships

Our team of three Masters at Aussies was even smaller than for Vics, but possibly stronger, with Frank Christian and Haydn Tierney joining Jon Ford.

Conditions at North Kirra were challenging, with a dumping bar and powerful sweep from the South.

Day 1: This was a real belter for Leo. Frank Christian won Silver in his Rescue Tube race and Haydn Tierney won Silver in his Ironman race. Haydn also placed fourth in the final of his surf race and Frank was sixth in the final of his surf race. Jon Ford and Frank made the final of their Board Rescue, placing sixth. Jon Ford also made the Ironman final.

Day 2: Frank, Jon and Haydn teamed up to win their semi-final of the Surf Teams and then collect Bronze in the final. This was a really exciting race, with Haydn and Frank out of the water in the first five, then great tension until Jon's orange cap emerged and the Officials spent 'forever' tallying the points.

At our Awards Night, President Ian Knight commented: "making a National final is a huge achievement – winning a medal is sensational...." This year Leo achieved seven finals and five medals, from a team of only three competitors.

Andrew Gibson Masters Co-ordinator

Point Leo Swim Classic

Our Swim Classic, held annually on Boxing Day, is the club's biggest fundraiser held on the beach at Point Leo. It is also a great club day, an event that involves all club members and the success of the day does depend on the input of all of us at Point Leo.



Traditionally the day has featured the 1200m Flinders Hotel Point Leo Swim Classic as the prime event supported by the 400m Nipper and Novice Swims and the 4km Honeysuckle Beach Run. Another feature had been the John Marshall Memorial Surf Race, an event that had attracted the cream of Victoria's surf swimmers.

This year we were very lucky to have our event included in the Cousins Tours and Travel Great Victorian Swim Series (GVSS); our event being the first of seven events held around Victoria. As part of the GVSS and supported by Swimming Victoria (SV), it was agreed to introduce a new event, a 5km open water swim, fittingly named the Balnarring and District Community Bank 5km Challenge. Also it was decided to remove the John Marshall Memorial Surf Race from the program of events and, following discussions with LSV, the Open Male and Female Surf Races held at future Point Leo surf carnivals have been renamed the John Marshall Memorial Surf Races.

In the past, the success or not of the Swim Classic day has partly depended on the weather and the beach conditions at Point Leo. We have had some shockers – who will forget the 1998 swim when the weather that caused so much strife to the Sydney-Hobart Yacht Race also gave us some grief at Point Leo and also in 2011 when the notorious Leo southerly hit on Boxing Day. But the events did proceed.



This year we had excellent weather and the whole day proceeded accordingly. The 5km Challenge opened proceedings with almost 50 swimmers starting and the event went smoothly with Sam Sheppard (current National 5km Open Swim Champion) taking the honours. All swimmers who started finished the race within the 2 hour cut off time and one swimmer actually did butterfly all the way (right) — without a wetsuit! She did take a little while to recover and warm up however.

Swimming Victoria officials who were in attendance at Point Leo on the day were very complimentary about the way the 5km swim was conducted and are very keen to have the event on the SV calendar in the future.



The rest of the day went exceptionally well and overall there were a number of highlights:

- A record number of entries in each event (around 450!)
- the Golden Breed t-shirts were beautifully designed and proved to be very popular
- the net income from the day was double that of the previous year and probably the best ever
- all events started on time and the whole day was wrapped up by around 3pm

A number of club members have to be thanked for the success of the whole day, in particular the chairman of the organising committee, Lachlan Pearse and the event referee, Andrew Gibson. Both of these guys worked very hard and were well supported by members of the organising committee and the event section leaders. Too many names to mention here but they know who they are and their support on the day was very much appreciated by all involved with Point Leo SLSC.



The involvement of our active members in carrying out water safety (above) and patrolling duties on the day is critical to the day's success and many thanks to all involved in those arduous tasks. Without them the event would not happen and unfortunately their efforts are sometimes overlooked. Not this time!

Also many thanks to our sponsors and supporters on the day – Flinders Hotel, Balnarring and District Community Bank, Eastcoast Swimming Pools, 2XU, Paton Estate Agents, Engine, Golden Breed, Point Leo Foreshore Committee, Cousins Tours and Travel, Masters Swimming Victoria and Swimming Victoria.

Gary Tierney Foundation

The Gary Tierney Foundation's aim is to provide financial support to enable younger members of the Club to fulfil their potential in surf lifesaving. Grants recognize and assist individuals who demonstrate the best of lifesaving – integrity, leadership and loyalty – and who have the potential to make an ongoing contribution to the Club.

The Foundation was established in 2010 following Gary's untimely death. It seeks to perpetuate his memory and also continue the very important nurturing and supportive role that he undertook with young lifesavers.

In the three years since it was formed, the Foundation has now firmly established itself, recognising and assisting a fine cohort of Point Leo members and building its financial base to ensure a sustainable future.

Each year the Foundation awards a Grant to one or more members who demonstrate the best of lifesaving – integrity, leadership and loyalty – and who have the potential to make an ongoing contribution to the Club. Grants are generally payable over three years and are intended to benefit young members who may be constrained in fulfilling their potential by reason of their financial circumstances or who will otherwise benefit from financial assistance.

Fundraising

With the generous support of Club members (past and present), the Club Committee and the Tierney family, the Foundation is now secure and well on the way to achieving its target of \$200,000. This is the capital amount considered necessary for the Foundation to ensure that it can be self-sustaining for decades to come. As at June 2013, the Foundation's Balance stood at almost \$150,000, an increase of \$30,000 over the year.

During the course of the year there were a number of fundraising activities, including at Bobbas lunches. Last year's grand cocktail party, hosted by Louise Tierney at her home in Eureka Towers at Southbank, was considered too hard an act to follow and the Advisory Board decided to hold over the next cocktail function until later in 2013. This will be held at the offices of the international law firm, K & L Gates, in the Rialto Building (courtesy of Andrew Mansour) and will be a very special and fun event.

Foundation Grant Recipient 2013: Rose Anderson

Rose Anderson is the fourth recipient of a Foundation Grant and the only recipient in 2013. She was formally acknowledged at the Foundation Award Presentation on 5 January 2013 attended by Louise Tierney and sons Mark and Haydn.

The award was made by Haydn Tierney who noted that Rose, who is currently Club Chief Instructor, a position that encompasses the training and mentoring of our younger members in the critical aspects of lifesaving, had been a member of Leo since joining as a Nipper in 1994. Rose has had great success as a competitor, winning numerous pennants in local carnivals and medallions at State Titles and capping it all off with a Gold Medal as a member of the 2011 Australian Open Women's 5 Person R & R.

Rose is not only a fierce and esteemed competitor and role model, she is considered incredibly loyal to her friends and to Point Leo SLSC. And, of course, a highlight of her competitive years was the fact that it was Gary Tierney who coached her and the other "Poodles" to a Silver Medal at the Nationals in 2006.

In accepting the Award, Rose said "Thank you so much. This is a great honour. Not only to be recognised for my contributions to the club but also to be awarded with such a prestigious award, in honour of such an influential person in both my Surf Life Saving career and life."

Financial Statements and Governance

The Gary Tierney Foundation Fund is a sub-fund of the general Gift Fund of the Point Leo Surf Lifesaving Club Incorporated. The Club has been endorsed by the Australian Taxation Office as a deductible gift recipient in respect of its general Gift Fund. The Foundation was established to support and raise funds for the Club consistent with its purposes but so as to provide for a designated Gary Tierney Foundation Fund Grant.



Rose Anderson and Haydn Tierney

As a sub-fund, the Foundation's finances are audited as part of the Club's Statutory Audit. A separate account is maintained to ensure that all amounts donated to the Foundation are quarantined and only used in accordance with the approved purposes as specified in the Foundation's Governance Charter. The Foundation's Charter and Grant Policy were approved by the Club Committee in December 2010.

The Advisory Board Members during the year were:

- Louise Tierney
- Mark Tierney
- Haydn Tierney
- Richard Batchelor
- John Horwood
- Andrew Mansour
- Tom Mollenkopf (Chairperson)

The Board formally met four times in the 12 months to 30 June 2013 (and on several other occasions informally).

During the year Louise and Mark, having made substantial contributions to the establishment of the Foundation, advised they would be standing down from the Board. Each has indicated that they would continue to assist the Foundation wherever and whenever possible. On behalf of the Board and the Club, I thank them for their outstanding and generous contribution to the success of the Foundation.

I am pleased to welcome three new members to the board who will be well known to many: Ian Knight, retiring Club President: Simone Williams, former Club Captain, Chief Instructor and National medalist: and Lachlan Pearse, our inaugural Grant Awardee.

Grants Policy

The Foundation has established a Grants Policy and it has published Guidelines for nominations. These are available to all Club members.

The Board seeks nominations publicly, via the Club Committee, or it may nominate of its own motion following any consultation or enquiry it considers appropriate. For the 2013/2014 season, the Board expects to call for nominations in October and will announce the Awardee in January 2013.

Tom Mollenkopf Chairperson, Gary Tierney Foundation Advisory Board









Foundation Grant Awardees above from left: Lachlan Pearse (2011); Victoria Roadnight and Tom McFarlane (2012); Rose Anderson (2013)

Point Leo SLSC Bobbas

The first convened meeting of the Bobbas was held on the 7th May 1968 and was attended by eleven members of the Point Leo SLSC. All of these members had been actively involved with the club almost since commencement but were reaching the stage in life when other activities, such as family and career, were becoming a priority.

Hence the commencement of the Bobanarrings as a group with the declared objective of "bringing together early members of the club and their families on a social basis, assisting the Point Leo SLSC in any way possible".



Bobbas Luncheon - Kooyong Lawn Tennis Club August 2012 From left: Current President - Ian Knight, Past President - Marc Aliotti, Past President and Life Member - John Horwood, Past President and Life Member - Garry Randall and Past President - John Jones

It is interesting that now, some 48 years later, the Bobbas have survived and of the eleven initial attendees of the first meeting nine are still actively involved and we are sticking to the original objective. Unfortunately one of those original eleven, Alan Forster (a cofounder of the club, along with Dick Ellis) is no longer with us and the other is living in Sydney; but we will track the latter down!

During the past twelve months the Bobbas have held the regular three luncheons at the Kooyong Lawn Tennis Club and the Bobbas and Partners luncheon at the Point Leo clubhouse. Probably the highlight was our guests at

the December lunch at Kooyong. With us we had Bob Hooper and John Olsen (Point Lonsdale), Peter Moore (Torquay) and Gary Johnson (Anglesea), all guys who are still active in the ocean swim series but who also were top surf swimmers back in the early days. Also in attendance that day was Jeff Byrne an early day Leo member now living in WA who held State Junior titles and represented SLSV (as it then was) at a National carnival in 1961-62.

John Olsen won the John Marshall Memorial Surf Race in 1958 and again in 1960 and his recollections of being awarded the winning trophy by UK actress Sabrina, with the obligatory congratulatory kiss, were worth hearing. In the State Senior surf race in 1961-62 Bob Hooper won Gold with Peter Moore winning Bronze. As you can imagine there were a few stories doing the rounds at that particular luncheon.

Also during the year the annual Golf Day was organised by Brian Horwood and held at Flinders Golf Club. Although fundraising isn't a focus at these functions, the Bobbas were able to donate to the club around \$1000 for the Gary Tierney Foundation and \$200 for the competitors BBQ at the Nationals at North Kirra. A number of Bobbas assisted Steve, Dick and Max at Nipper BBQs and also helped out at the tin shakes in Mornington.



Bobbas Lunch - Kooyong Lawn Tennis Club

I again extend a warm invitation to any and all from the Club to attend our luncheons. If you are interested please contact me and I will be happy to provide details and smooth your introduction.

John Horwood. Bobbas Convener

Honorary Life Members

At the club's 2012 Annual General Meeting both Tom Mollenkopf and Richard Batchelor were nominated for Honorary Life Membership. A vote by those members eligible to vote endorsed the nominations and both Tom and Richard were duly elected as Honorary Life Members of the Point Leo SLSC.

Tom Mollenkopf (right) joined the club in 1990 as a Nipper parent and gained his Bronze Medallion in the 1996/97 season. He immediately became actively involved in patrols and has kept this up being a Patrol Captain, Patrol Vice-Captain and a Patrol Mentor.

Tom joined the committee in 1998 and was elected Club President in 2001, a role he served until 2004. During this period he was responsible for a number of initiatives that in turn saw the club return to its rightful place as one of the most progressive clubs in Victoria.

In more recent years Tom has become involved in the affairs of Life Saving Victoria both representing the interests of Point Leo and contributing to the overall development of surf lifesaving in Victoria. And of course Tom has been now elected State President of Life Saving Victoria.





Richard Batchelor (left) gained his Bronze Medallion in January 1962 and between working in the UK and in Sydney has had a long involvement with the club and with Life Saving Victoria. Over the years Dick has spent a long period on the committee and on patrol, has been Editor of The Mine, a fierce competitor at carnivals, and was actively involved in the publication of the 10 Year Magazine and the 50 Year Book, both wonderful productions.

Dick also represented the club at Life Saving Victoria as a delegate and was involved at LSV as Editor of the Victorian Surfer for a couple of years. He also served on a number of club sub-committees and more lately has been very much involved in the establishment and the early running of the Gary Tierney Foundation, along with Tom Mollenkopf who is the Chairman of the Foundation Advisory Board. Dick is also an Advisory Board Member.

Congratulations to both Tom and Richard. They truly have earned their place in the club on the Honorary Life Membership display board. Both are very loyal and proud Point Leo SLSC members.

Sponsors and Supporters

We continued to strengthen the sponsorship potential and build on relationships with existing sponsors of the Point Leo SLSC this season. It is pleasing that the Point Leo SLSC has built relationships with new and existing organisations and local businesses to form a strong sponsorship base. Our sponsors, supporters and donors have generously provided financial or other goods and services to support the local volunteer

service and sporting endeavours of the Point Leo SLSC. In return, our premier Surf Club hopes to provide exposure to all our sponsors and further develop its relationships with our sponsors and the wider community.

Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club offers a range of sponsorship options and our Sponsorship Sub-committee are excited to work with potential sponsors to find a package that is most beneficial towards achieving their business objectives by providing optimum exposure and return for their sponsorship spend. Individual packages can be developed to suit the individual needs of businesses.

The Committee would like to acknowledge the generous financial support of our major sponsor the Flinders Hotel. Again, this year the hotel took major naming rights of the Boxing Day swim - now known as the 'Flinders Hotel Point Leo Swim Classic'. This is the third year that Flinders Hotel has been our major sponsor and we look forward to their support again next season.

The Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club appreciates the support of the following sponsors, supporters and donors. We truly value your support and hope to give in return as much exposure to your business as we can.

Sponsors

Flinders Hotel (Major Sponsor) Balnarring and District Community Bank - Bendigo Bank **Eastcoast Swimming Pools** Paton Estate Agents Pty. Ltd.

Supporters & Donors

2XU McMahon & Utri Advance Trailers Hastings Mezger family

Osaka and Elyse Boutique Balnarring Balnarring Pharmacy

Bistro Maison Restaurant Mt Eliza Peninsula Hot Springs

Bluegum Clothing Point Leo Foreshore Committee of Management

Brew to You Red Hill Bakery Cellar and Pantry Red Hill Red Hill Brewery Cellarbrations Balnarring Red Hill House East Coast Surf School Red Hill Lions Club **Eddie Batur Industrial Painting** Red Hill Organics Ritchie's Balnarring Engine Flinders Lions Club Robinson family

Golden Breed Salix Restaurant Haydn Tierney The Blossum Tree / Johansson Family

Kingfield Galvanising **Trigger Brothers** M and E Hall Vantage Fuels Your Shuttle

Main Ridge Olives Mark Tierney

Gary Tierney Foundation Donors May 2012 - April 2013

A J Barnes Pty Ltd Khali Gooding Ruth Ross Richard Batchelor Peter Gray Damon Scoffern **Bobbas** R Huggins Geoff & Pam Taylor Meredith Carter Jason Johansson Mark Tiernev Michael Treadwell Peter Caton Ian Knight

Greg Cook Stacey Lethlean T Valentine

Peter and Julie Merrigan Richard Ellis (Snr) Alan Warby Andrew Welsh and Kate Stern Keppell Family Alf Nastri

Tony Rogers

Alister Forsyth Probus Club of Balnarring Jane Wilkins Raelene Gainsmith Steve Roadnight

Duncan Fraser-Smith

Vice-President

David Gearing

President's Trophies

Three President's Trophies are presented annually, one Junior, one Senior and the Dick Catterick Award (in honour of our clubhouse caretaker from the 70s and 80s). They are the highest annual awards that the Club can bestow on one of its members. The trophies are awarded on the basis of the acceptance of the duties of a member and the provision of leadership in the Club and Life Saving Victoria activities, competitive performance, fostering of team spirit and personal conduct and demeanour.

President's Award (Senior) - Lachlan Pearse

This award recognises a member who has made an outstanding contribution to the Point Leo SLSC and has demonstrated leadership in one or more Club and Lifesaving Victoria activities, competitive performance, fostering of team spirit and personal conduct.

It is with great pleasure I announce the winner of the President's Award for season 2012/2013 is Lachlan (Lochie) Pearse. Lochie is an outstanding Club member who has a major and significant involvement in numerous areas of the Club, along with a committed involvement to the broader Life Saving movement as well. During the current season and for many past seasons Lochie has taken up leadership and management roles in a large variety of areas that have served Point Leo SLSC with distinction. A synopsis of Lochie's contributions and efforts follows:



- Patrol Captain
- Professional Lifeguard
- Completed 54 hours of patrols this season
- Current Committee member
- Inaugural Gary Tierney Foundation Award recipient (in third year)
- Current Club Swim Team Captain
- Organised the annual Point Leo Swim Classic (and introduced the 5km swim this year)
- Co-wrote the newly-created Point Leo "Members Recognition and Perpetual Awards Manual"
- · Coaches Surf Swim, Open Water Swim and Board
- Takes Club run training
- One of the Club caretakers over the summer period
- Helped manage and facilitate the annual Bronze Camp
- Is an outstanding elite surf competitor (and open water swimmer) in his own right, representing the Club at all levels of competition

Lochie is a tremendous person to have at Point Leo and the Club is blessed to have members of such calibre.

Please join me in congratulating Lochie Pearse on this fine award and his excellent achievements not just for this season but for many past seasons. It should also be noted that Lochie was also the recipient of the Point Leo President's (Junior) Award in 2010.

President's Award (Junior) - Zachary Richter

This award recognises a Junior member (U15 - U19) who has made an outstanding contribution to the Point Leo SLSC and has demonstrated leadership in one or more Club and Lifesaving Victoria activities, competitive performance, fostering of team spirit and personal conduct and demeanour.

Point Leo is blessed with young members coming through the ranks who display all the qualities and skills you like to see in developing Juniors.

A particularly impressive long term younger member who has stood out this year is Zac Richter. Whilst some would say most 6 foot 4 inch athletic young men stand out anyway, Zac has contributed greatly this year to the Club, Lifesaving Victoria (via his rookie Lifeguard year) and himself.

Zac has committed himself to many aspects of Lifesaving and this year a review of the various activities Zac has involved himself in show how



dedicated he is to assist the Club in varied areas:

- Patrol Duties (36 hours this season)
- Patrol Vice Captain
- Obtaining his Lifeguard status (Gold Medallion) with Life Saving Victoria
- Assistance at the Club's annual Bronze Camp
- Regional, State and National Competitor
- Strong supporter and assistant organiser of Club fund raising activities
- General assistant and great helper around the Club

Some of the most pleasing aspects of Zac's overall contribution:

- · Issues such as Club house duties and cleaning
- Assistance, coaching and water safety duties with nippers
- Gaining his Responsible Serving of Alcohol certificate to assist with the operation of the Club bar
- The fact that Zac contributes to many facets of the Club without being asked to he is a self-motivated young man who takes on and relishes responsibility a facet I truly admire in all people and do so in particular with Zac
- His demeanour with everyone he is involved with and mature approach overall to Club and other matters

It is a pleasure to know that great committed young members such as Zac represent the future of this Club. I wish Zac all the best in his future years and would like to congratulate him on winning this award.

Dick Catterick Award - (Best Club Member) - Kim Williams

This award recognises a member who has made an outstanding all round contribution during the season. Presented in memory of the late Dick Catterick who was the Clubhouse caretaker/supervisor in the 1970s and 1980s.

One of the nice 'problems' one has in deciding on these annual Awards is deciding the winner from the large number of worthy contenders who all do a fantastic job for the Club. For 2012/2013, this year's recipient is Club stalwart, our Treasurer and Registrar and general do-everything member, Kim Williams.

Kim joined the Club in 1994 and in 1998 joined the Committee as Team Manager. Kim made an instant impact with her clear decisive manner, endeavours, attention to detail and 'getting all the details, paperwork and figures' right.



Since joining the Club, Kim has seen the Club grow from around 150 members to just under one thousand. The role of Treasurer/Registrar has expanded exponentially over these years and Kim would easily put in the hours of close to a full time job over the course of a year. Much of Kim's work goes unnoticed, however it is important to note that the Club has an annual turnover of close to half a million dollars. Along with the task of registering annually a thousand members, the work, expertise and hours required alone to complete these tasks are enormous, yet for this season and many seasons past Kim also finds the time to:

- Manage the Uniform Shop
- Compile and send the weekly Club communications
- Assist in compilation and sending the "The Mine"
- Assist in compilation and circulation of the Club's Annual Report
- Manage our Club online link to LSV/ SLSA (The beast known as Surfguard)
- Assist in running the Club bar
- Manage the Club's website
- Arrange, cater and pay for all/most Club functions
- Numerous other day to day functions the Club requires

Kim's management skills are also a big contributor to the continued good relations the Club has with LSV.

Well done to Kim not just for this year, but for the many years of long and arduous service; this is a richly deserved award.

Ian Knight President

Surf Sports Awards

The Athlete of the Year Awards recognise the athletes who demonstrated sporting excellence in competition as well as contributed to the areas of sport within lifesaving. The award criteria include: significant performances from Life Saving sanctioned events only, representative teams, major competitions, and outstanding achievement during the current season.

Male Athlete of the Year - Haydn Tierney

The Athlete of the Year award for Open men was based on the results from competitors in Open or Masters. This year Haydn Tierney ventured up to the Gold Coast to try his hand at Aussies and came back with 2 medals; silver for 30-34 Ironman and bronze for 130+ Surf Teams. Any medal at Aussies is a massive achievement particularly in an event as challenging as ironman. Haydn has managed to juggle the demands of a young family with his training schedule and still came out with some fantastic results. This is in no small part due to his amazing fitness base born from many years of hard training.



Female Athlete of the Year - Natalie Dimitrakas



This year there was not a large number of Open women's competitors but Nat, to her great credit, competed up two age groups in the Open races in addition to her U17 racing commitments. She achieved some fantastic results at States including Bronze in the Open Women's Belt Race and a Silver in the Open Women's Rescue Tube Rescue. Most notable was the Open Women's Surf race which Nat finished 5th in, even though this was immediately after the U17 Women's Surf race 2nd. With competitors like Nat competing up in Open and getting these great results the future of the Point Leo senior team looks very bright!

Junior Male Athlete of the Year - Zachary Richter

Zac put in a brutal training regime in January/February and the results really paid off at States. Overall Zac won eight medals including Gold in the Open Surf Teams, U19 Surf Teams and U19 Belt Race; Silver in the U19 Ski Race and U19 Board Relay; and Bronze in the Open Belt Race, U19 Ironman and U19 Surf Race. Zac had been heard at a December carnival saying "I'm not a ski paddler" so it was thrilling for all involved to see him place 2nd in the U19 Individual



Ski! Although the results are not considered for the Junior Athlete of the Year Award, it is worth stating that Zac competed up in a number of Open events, thereby greatly assisting the club in gaining points. In addition to Zac's great efforts at States, he also made the journey up to Aussies (on a limited preparation due to illness) and competed bravely against some hot competition and a persistent chest infection.

Junior Female Athlete of the Year - Abby Lethlean



Abby has been a consistent high performer since her nipper days and this year she continued to deliver at both States and Aussies. At States her highlights included Gold in the U17 Surf Teams and U17 Board Rescue; Silver in the U17 Tube Race, U17 Ski Relay and Open Rescue Tube Rescue; and Bronze in the U17 Taplin Relay. However her resilience and racing experience really shone through at Aussies. She worked with other competitors to reach the final of the U17 Women's Taplin Relay and individually made the semi-finals of U17 Women's Iron and Tube. These results were in spite of a limited preparation with a few weeks in Greece shortly before Aussies! Abby's results reflected her fantastic attitude to training, particularly in the pool.

Service and Vigilance Awards

The two awards for outstanding contribution to patrol at Point Leo SLSC are Junior Patroller of the Year and Senior Patroller of the Year. The two awards this year went to very deserving members Trystan Precht and Jason Johansson.

Trystan was awarded Junior Patroller of the Year and has shown a strong dedication to patrols over a number of seasons, spending over 200 hours on patrol since 2009, with 76 hours in this season alone! Whilst this is impressive, it is not nearly as impressive as Trystan's commitment to helping all aspects of patrol from everything to setting up and packing up to actively seeking out things that needed doing on patrol and engaging other members on patrol.

Jason was awarded Senior Patroller of the Year having returned to Point Leo this season after spending time all over Australia with competitive lifesaving and Ironman competitions. Those lucky enough to have patrolled with Jason would know the impact he had on patrols, providing the most extensive knowledge of life saving and patrols of anybody in the club. Jason was very keen to share this knowledge and his skills with all members, SRC or Bronze, and also some of the great experiences he has had. I wish Jason all the very best as he continues around Australia, and look forward to welcoming him back to his original (and favourite!) club again soon.

Life Saving Victoria Awards of Excellence

The Life Saving Victoria Awards of Excellence were held on Saturday 13th July. This year several Point Leo SLSC members won their respective categories. Below are the citations from the evening for each of our winners.

Volunteer Assessor of the Year - Bree Ambry

This award recognises the assessor who has made a significant contribution to the assessment and training of club lifesavers. Bree has helped to facilitate and coordinate a cohesive district approach to training and assessment in the Mornington/Flinders district, and has donated a huge amount of time at club, district and state level. Bree conducts herself in a professional, organised and personable manner and her hard work has translated into a unified regional training and assessment team, as well as large increases in the number of members undertaking assessments at both Point Leo and the wider region.

Education Instructor of the Year - Michelle Royal-Hebblewhite

This award recognises the contribution of an individual who has demonstrated outstanding leadership, passion and commitment for LSV's water safety Education programs. As an LSV Education Instructor since 2009 and a current member of Point Leo SLSC, Michelle demonstrates a high level of teamwork, energy and professionalism when delivering LSV's Beach Programs, Open Water Learning Experience and Meet a Lifeguard programs to a variety of ages and groups, including multicultural communities. Last year Michelle was appointed lead writer of LSV's new Sink or Swim education program. She showed true commitment to the program, also delivering classroom sessions in 39 schools across Victoria. Michelle ensured every session would make a difference to students' current water safety understanding as well as a long term difference to their future practices. The success of Sink or Swim in its pilot year is a credit to the commitment shown by Michelle.

Administration Club of the Year

This award encourages and recognises outstanding achievements in LSV club administration. (Clubs with a salaried administrator are not eligible for this award.) Point Leo SLSC has fulfilled all requirements of Group A, B and C of the Administration Grant on time, returned copies of First Aid and Incident reports on time and ensured they were represented at the Lifesaving Conference. In addition to this, Point Leo SLSC consistently demonstrates excellence in membership processing and management and is always willing to assist other clubs with improving their membership renewal processes.

Life Membership – Andrew Barnes

LSV Life Membership is awarded for state-based service to Life Saving Victoria. In 2012/2013, Andrew Barnes joins those who have rendered distinguished voluntary service to Life Saving Victoria that is both sustained and a conspicuous contribution. Andrew is a proud and active member of the Point Leo SLSC, which he joined in December 1975. He is a Life Member of Point Leo, has held the roles of Chief Instructor and President and has been a dedicated and successful competitor. He has also made a dedicated contribution at a state level since 1993, including Member of the Board of Examiners, State Council Delegate

Chair and member of the Honours and Awards committee. As an Honours and Awards committee member he is a passionate activist in the pursuit for volunteer service recognition, which he has taken to a national level by joining the SLSA Honours and Awards Committee. Andrew also participated in the development of the LSV Volunteer Recognition manual. Andrew we take this opportunity to recognise and thank you for your contribution of in-depth knowledge of nomination processes and your dedication to the pursuit of service recognition for all your fellow lifesavers, by awarding you Life Membership of Life Saving Victoria.

Beach Lifeguard of the Year - Lachlan Pearse

This award recognises the professional lifeguard who has demonstrated an outstanding contribution to the delivery and development of the LSV Beach Lifeguard Services. Lachlan epitomises professionalism in the modern age of lifeguarding through his personal conduct, leadership, commitment to public safety and positive attitude. In the 2012/2013 season Lachlan was promoted to the position of Senior Lifeguard for Gunnamatta. He showed insight beyond his years and led by example to empower and mentor younger guards. Lachlan has promoted the notion of proactive lifeguarding, lowering the rescue statistics at Gunnamatta by nearly half, as well as doubling the number of preventative actions in peak times.

Point Leo SLSC congratulates all of the above members on their achievements this season.



LSV Awards of Excellence Award winners from Point Leo SLSC From left: Andrew Barnes, Lachlan Pearse, Michelle Royal-Hebblewhite, Tamara Brawn (accepted Administration Club of the Year Award on behalf of the Club), LSV President and Point Leo Past President Tom Mollenkopf and Bree Ambry

Awards

Club Member

Point Leo SLSC Senior President's Award 2013	Lachlan Pearse
Point Leo SLSC Junior President's Award 2013	Zachary Richter
Dick Catterick Memorial Award Best Club Member 2013	Kim Williams
Club Captain's Award 2013	Morgan Jones

Surf Sports Awards

Female Athlete of the Year 2013	Natalie Dimitrakas	
Male Athlete of the Year 2013	Haydn Tierney	
Junior Female Athlete of the Year 2013	Abby Lethlean	
Junior Male Athlete of the Year 2013	Zachary Richter	
Swim Competitor of the Year 2013 Adam Howgate		
Board and Ski Competitor of the Year 2013	Lucy Welsh	
Beach Competitor of the Year 2013	Ella Taylor	

Vigilance and Service Awards

vigilance and Service Awards	
Senior Patroller of the Year 2013	Jason Johansson
Junior Patroller of the Year 2013	Trystan Precht
	Callum Pearse
	Sarah Lillycrapp
	Dayna Laurence
	Joshua Doherty
Patrol Hours Awards 2013	Andrew Gibson
Fatioi Flouis Awaius 2013	Sophie Welsh
	Kate Cassell-Ashton
	Miranda Roadnight
	Victoria Roadnight
	Scott Roadnight

Junior Awards

Jill McKellar Junior of the Year 2013	Joshua Doherty
Nipper Athlete of the Year 2013	Claudia Whitfort
Nipper Athlete of the Year 2013	Samantha Howe
Nipper Co-ordinator Award 2013	Callum Searle
Nipper Co-ordinator Award 2013	Annie Buntine
Nipper Encouragement Award 2013	Harry Mezger
Nipper Encouragement Award 2013	Lilli Coady

LSV Junior Awards

Under 14 Champion Female Beach Competitor	Claudia Whitfort

Patrol Hours

Name	Patrol Hours	Water Safety	Name	Patrol Hours	Water Safety
A`beckett, Camilla	11	0	Bates, Sara	7	7
Aliotti, Kim	11	0	Beanland, Louis	12	0
Aliotti, Marc	12	13	Beanland, Minna	15	0
Allsopp, Jemma	8	3.5	Beaumont, Gabriella	6	0
Allsopp, Thomas	7	4	Bessell, Samuel	0	8
Anderson, James	7	0	Besson, Alex	31	0
Anderson, Rose	32	0	Blair, Matthew	34	3
Andrew, Lucy	16	12	Blair-Holt, Isabelle	17	19
Andrew, Oliver	21	0	Blair-Holt, James	30	0.5
Atkins, Harry	0	21	Bloom, Abigail	12	11.5

Name	Patrol Hours	Water Safety	Name	Patrol Hours	Water Safety
Box, Chloe	24	Salety 0	Hemphill, Thomas	15	21
Brooks, Anthony	6	0	Hicks, James	11	0
Brooks, Kate	16	25	Hicks, Oliver	21.5	19.5
Brooks, Thomas	10	21	Hood, Vicki	1	25.5
Brown, Angus	5	25.5	Hoskins, Ben	15	18
Buntine, Annie	11	11	Hough, Patrick	9	2
Buntine, David	0	41.5	Howe, Samantha	12	22
Cameron, Thomas	7	4	Howlett, Joshua	0	11
Cannon, Victoria	11	0	Humphris, Thomas	22	0
Carboon, Hannah	36	7	Jaboor, Lachlan	0	3
Carboon, Olivia	9	5	Johansson, Jason	50	5
Cargill, Travis	19	7	Johnson, Nicholas	5	0
Cargill, Zane	26	9	Johnstone, Natalie	8	0
Carr, Robyn	0	28	Jones, Morgan	75	19
Carr, Tony	0	24	Kelly, Ruby	0	8
Carson, Elisa	25	0	Kelsall, Marco	15	0
Cassell-Ashton, Kate	37.5	15	Keppell, Hudson	7	4
Caton, Jack	13	2	Kleores, Stephanie	31	0
Cester, Nathan	8	4	Laurence, Dayna	40	0
Christian, Francis	8	0	Lethlean, Abby	27	2
Clark, Emily	34	8	Lethlean, Stacey	8	0
Clarke, Nicholas	0	35.5	Lewis, Amber	23	0
Coady, Lilli	5	3	Lillycrapp, James	32	4
Cock, Charlotte	4	6	Lillycrapp, Sarah	37	0
Condon, Hugh	4.5	22.5	Lipszyc, Adam	35	10
Cook, Olivia	4	17.5	Lipszyc, Kimberley	23.5	0
Cousins, Darcy	5	2	Lipszyc, Romy	29	32
Cullen, Gabrielle	0	2	Lock, Annabel	2	0
Curtis, Jackson	28	0	Lowman, Max	0	5
Dart-Harrison, Melissa	3	19.75	Lowther, Jules	9	0
Datnow-Jamieson, Daniel	0	10	Mantell, Alexandra	5	0
Dewhurst, Jack	26	0	Marcus, Malcolm	24	0
Dimase, Tom	30	0	McDonald, Clayton	31	10
Dimitrakas, Natalie	9	0	McDonald, Liam	36	0
Dixon, Bella	36	0	McFarlane, Thomas	9	0
Doherty, Joshua	64	11	McGowan, Louis	9	16
Doherty, Paul	8	32	McLellan, Bailey	7	4
Doherty, Tara	2	44	McLellan, Mikey	0	4
Ebeyer, Jessica	8	20	McNamara, Kate	8	28.5
Elwin, Tasmin	8	24	Mezger, Harry	25	9.5
Evans, Hamish	23	0	Mezger, Max	19	14
Feller, Annalise	15	18.5	Mitchell, Dan	0	4
Ford, Isabella	16	0	Mitchell, Ebony	0	8
Ford, Jon	20 16	0	Morgenthaler, Brittany	17	20 20 5
Ford, Michele	21	0 2	Morrissy, Kym	0	20.5 23.5
Ford, Nicholas Fraser-Smith, Duncan	16	24.5	Morton, Joseph Mourney, Bruce	0	
Garner, Jack	43	24.5	Mourney, Jessica	8 8	30 23
Garner, Simone	43 44	0	Mourney, Sam	0	9
Gavin, Luke	16	0	Munro, Chris	23	0
Gearing, David	5	5	Neal, Dylan	23	2
Genser, Stella	14	0	Nelson, Jessica	16	0
Gibson, Andrew	53	23	Nikakis, Chloe	0	5
Grant, Lucy	4	4	Norris, Hugo	12	0
Gray, Caleb	29	4	Nott, Andrew	33	31.5
Gray, Chris	11	26	Nott, Fraser	8	26
Green, Maddi	5	0	O`Hara, Andrew	0	8
Gregory, Will	14.5	16.5	O`Hara, Sophie	0	16
Grimwade, Olivia	8	0	Page, Emilie	17	19
Hartley, Lily	26	0	Paton, Blane	36	22
Heasley, April	25.5	11	Pearse, Callum	54	0
Heasley, Olivia	30.5	0	Pearse, Lachlan	54	0
		•	,	• •	•

	Patrol	Water		Patrol	Water
Name	Hours	Safety	Name	Hours	Safety
Potter, Zoe	11	22	Tabain, Sebastian	15	24
Powell, Miranda	24	0	Taylor, Ella	34	13
Precht, Trystan	76	18	Taylor, Heather	3	15
Prosser-Roberts, Samuel	16	0	Taylor, Milly	2	0
Puleio, Antonio	0	18.5	Thiele, Benjamin	23.5	14
Reid, Darryl	0	32.5	Thiele, Jonathon	20	9
Repellin, Camille	27	8	Tierney, Haydn	11	0
Richards, Christopher	4	17	Treadwell, Michael	9	0
Richards, Edward	19	20	Tulloch, Freya	0	4
Richardson, Nicholas	7	52.5	Turner, Liam	8	0
Richardson, Samuel	12	15	Utri, Aisling	14	22
Richter, Zachary	31	5	Utri, Conor	10	0
Riseley, Jack	19	8	Utri, Fergal	25	27
Roach, Henry	8	6	Utri, Garry	27	10
Roadnight, Miranda	38	0	Utri, Liam	25	8
Roadnight, Scott	45.5	0	Van Leeuwen, Hilary	19	0
Roadnight, Victoria	40	0	Van Leeuwen, Philippa	7	0
Robinson, Lachlan	25	2	Walker, Amelia	8	7
Robinson, Mitchell	4	24.5	Walker, Jack	0	3
Robison, Hannah	16	0	Walker, Nelleke	0	25
Ross, Greta	4	8	Walter, Ella	0	2
Rush, Joanne	0	28.5	Ward-Ambler, Emily	11	0
Russell, David	2.5	31.5	Ward-Ambler, Sarah	2	10
Russell, Jemima	9	14	Warren, Suzie	22	2
Russell, Kaitlin	13	13	Welsh, Andrew	8	0
Rydberg, Hayden	23	0	Welsh, Lucy	26	5
Saunders, Molly	4	27	Welsh, Sophie	38	25.5
Sawyer, Dana	8	28	Wetzel, Jaryd	14	0
Scales, Tully	10	14	Whitfort, Claudia	4	0
Searle, Callum	12	20	Wilkins, Evie	31	5
Shannon, Matilda	4	4	Wilkins, Grace	5	0
Starr, Emily	15	6	Williams, Simone	8	0
Starr, Heidi	9	11	Wilmott, Darcy	24	0
Starr, Joshua	3	0	Wilson, Kale	28	0
Sullivan, Nicholas	11	2	Wiseman, James	0	13
Sullivan, William	12	5	Woods, Nicholas	13	11
Swaney, Ella	5	22	Wynn-Pope, Harry	14	4
Sweetman, Brooke	4	10.5	Young, Harrison	8	0

Lifesaving Awards

10 Year National Patrol Service Award

Garner, Jack Laurence, Dayna

5 Year National Patrol Service Award

Dewhurst, Jack Johansson, Jason Lillycrapp, Sarah Mantell, Alexandra Pearse, Callum Roadnight, Victoria Warren, Suzie Welsh, Sophie

Advanced Resuscitation Techniques Certificate

Besson, Alex Garner, Jack Jones, Morgan Lewis, Amber Lillycrapp, Sarah Lipszyc, Adam Lipszyc, Kimberley Neal, Dylan Norris, Hugo Precht, Trystan Richter, Zachary

Roadnight, Victoria Starr, Emily Starr, Joshua Treadwell, Michael Van Leeuwen, Hilary Van Leeuwen, Philippa Warren, Suzie

Welsh, Sophie Young, Harrison

Assessor Bronze Medallion

Garner, Jack

Age Managers Course Presenters Award

Bronze Medallion
Cargill, Zane
Ablett, Timothy
Aliotti, Kim
Andrew, Oliver
Blair, Matthew
Box, Chloe

Ambry, Bree

Box, Chloe
Carboon, Hannah
Carson, Elisa
Cassell-Ashton, Kate
Clark, Andrew
Clark, Emily
Cook, Olivia
Cullen, Anthony

Cullen, Gabrielle Dally, Angela Dickinson, Jasmine Dimitrakas, Natalie Dixon, Bella Evans, Hamish Genser, Stella Gray, Caleb Green, Maddi Grimwade, Olivia Gust, Emma Heasley, Olivia Hicks, Oliver Johnson, Nicholas Kleores, Stephanie Laussen, Stephen Lillycrapp, James Lock, Wayne McLellan, Matilda Merrington, Lauren Morton, Joseph Mourney, Jessica Nelson, Jessica Norris, Hugo O'Hara, Andrew

Prosser-Roberts, Samuel

Pascoe, Damon

Pitts, Ben

Reid, Darryl
Repellin, Camille
Riseley, Jack
Robinson, Lachlan
Robison, Hannah
Romari, Jason
Rush, Joanne
Searle, Brian
Sullivan, Nicholas
Taylor, Ella
Taylor, Lachlan
Townsend, Matthew

Turner, Liam Welsh, Lucy Wetzel, Jaryd Wilkins, Evie Wilmott, Darcy

Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue)

Aliotti, Kim
Clark, Andrew
Dally, Angela
McLellan, Matilda
Pascoe, Damon
Romari, Jason
Scoffern, Damon
Ablett, Timothy
Andrew, Oliver
Blair, Matthew
Box, Chloe
Carboon, Hannah
Cargill, Zane
Carson, Elisa

Cassell-Ashton, Kate

Clark, Emily Cook, Olivia Cullen, Anthony Cullen, Gabrielle Dickinson, Jasmine Dimitrakas, Natalie Dixon, Bella

Evans, Hamish Genser, Stella Grav. Caleb Green, Maddi Grimwade, Olivia Gust, Emma Heasley, Olivia Hicks, Oliver Johnson, Nicholas Kleores, Stephanie Laussen, Stephen Lillycrapp, James Lock, Wayne Merrington, Lauren Morton, Joseph Mourney, Jessica

Prosser-Roberts, Samuel

Nelson, Jessica

O'Hara, Andrew

Norris, Hugo

Pitts, Ben

Reid, Darryl Repellin, Camille Riseley, Jack Robinson, Lachlan Robison, Hannah Rush, Joanne Searle, Brian Sullivan, Nicholas Taylor, Ella Taylor, Lachlan Townsend, Matthew

Turner, Liam Welsh, Lucy Wetzel, Jaryd Wilkins, Evie Wilmott, Darcy

Facilitator Silver Medallion Basic

Beach Management
Bunting-Frame, Matthew
Gold Medallion (Advanced

Lifesaving)
Richter, Zachary
IRB Crew Certificate
Marcus, Malcolm

Junior Activities Age Manager -

Online Theory Austin, David

Silver Medallion Advanced First

Aid

Pearse, Lachlan

Silver Medallion Basic Beach

Management
Anderson, Rose
Box, Chloe
Lipszyc, Adam
Neal, Dylan
Richter, Zachary
Roadnight, Victoria
Van Leeuwen, Hilary
Van Leeuwen, Philippa

Welsh, Sophie

Johansson, Jason

Silver Medallion IRB Driver

Warner, Edward **Spinal Management** Anderson, Rose Besson, Alex Dewhurst, Jack Garner, Jack Jones, Morgan Lewis, Amber Lillycrapp, Sarah Lipszyc, Adam Lipszyc, Kimberley Neal, Dylan Norris, Hugo Precht, Trystan Richter, Zachary Starr, Emily

Starr, Joshua Van Leeuwen, Hilary Van Leeuwen, Philippa

Welsh, Sophie

Wynn-Pope, Harry
Surf Coach Level 1
Hough, Patrick
Doherty, Tara
Summers, Dianne
Surf Coach Level 2
Pearse, Lachlan
Surf Official Level 1
Scales, Michael
Surf Official Level 2

Keppell, Rodney

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR

Endorsed)
Heasley, April
Hoskins, Ben
Howe, Samantha
Howlett, Joshua
Kelly, Ruby
McLellan, Bailey
Mitchell, Dan
Mitchell, Ebony
Mourney, Sam
Richards, Edward
Richardson, Samuel
Roach, Henry

Ronec, Brittany

Russell, Jemima

Ross, Greta

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed) (con't)

Saunders, Molly Scales, Tully Searle, Callum Whitfort, Claudia Andrew, Lucy Bates, Sara Bede, Harry Bessell, Samuel Blair-Holt, Isabelle Buntine, Annie Cameron, Thomas Carboon, Olivia Coady, Lilli Cock, Charlotte Cousins, Darcy Dimase, Tom Elwin, Tasmin Ford, Nicholas Lock, Annabel Lowman, Max Mezger, Harry O`Hara, Sophie Swaney, Ella Thiele, Jonathon

Senior State Title Results

Women					
2 Gold – U17 Surf Team, U 17 Board Rescue					
Abby Lethlean	3 Silver – U17 Tube Race, U17 Ski Relay, Open Rescue Tube Rescue				
7 looy Louinean	1 Bronze – U17 Taplin Relay				
	1 Gold – U17 Surf Team				
Lucy Welsh	3 Silver – U17 Board Race , U17 Board Relay, Open Board Relay				
	2 Bronze – U17 Ironwoman, U17 Taplin Relay				
	1 Gold – U17 Board Rescue				
Bella Ford	3 Silver – U17 Board Relay , Open Board Relay, U17 Ski Relay				
	1 Gold – U17 Surf Team				
Natalie Dimitrakas	2 Silver – U17 Surf Race, Open Rescue Tube Rescue				
	1 Bronze – U17 Belt Race				
	1 Gold – U17 Surf Team				
Kate Ashton	2 Silver – U17 Board Relay, Open Board Relay				
	1 Bronze – U17 Taplin Relay				
Victoria Roadnight	1 Silver – U17 Ski Relay				
Ella Taylor	1 Silver – U15 Beach Sprint				
Dayna Laurence	1 Silver – Open Belt Race				
Rose Anderson	1 Silver – Open Rescue Tube Rescue				
Evie Wilkins	1 Silver – Open Rescue Tube Rescue				
	Men				
	3 Gold – Open Surf Team, U19 Surf Team, U19 Belt Race				
Zachary Richter	2 Silver – U19 Ski Race, U19 Board Relay				
,	3 Bronze – U19 Ironman, U19 Surf Race, Open Belt Race				
	2 Gold – U17 Tube Race, U17 Belt Race				
Adam Howgate	1 Silver- U19 Rescue Tube Rescue				
	3 Bronze – U17 Surf Race, U17 Taplin Relay, U17 Beach Relay				
Tors MaCarlons	2 Gold – U19 2km Beach Run, U19 Surf Team				
Tom McFarlane	1 Bronze – U19 Board Rescue				
Maraa Kalaali	2 Gold – U17 Board Race, U17 Board Relay				
Marco Kelsall	1 Bronze – U19 Board Rescue				
Detriels Hough	1 Gold – U19 Surf Team				
Patrick Hough	2 Silver – U19 Board Relay, U19 Rescue Tube Rescue				
Lachlan Pohinson	1 Gold – U17 Board Relay				
Lachlan Robinson	1 Silver – U19 Board Relay				
Jack Caton	1 Gold – U19 Surf Team				
Jack Caloff	1 Silver – U19 Rescue Tube Rescue				

Haydn Tierney	1 Gold – Open Surf Team				
riayun riemey	1 Bronze – Open Rescue Tube Rescue				
Hayden Rydberg	1 Gold – Open Surf Team				
	1 Gold – Open Surf Team				
Lachlan Pearse	1 Silver – Open Belt Race				
	1 Bronze – Open Rescue Tube Rescue				
Trystan Precht	1 Gold – U17 Board Relay				
Trystair recit	1 Bronze – U17 Beach Relay				
Darcy Wilmott	1 Silver – U19 Rescue Tube Rescue				
	1 Bronze – U17 Taplin Relay				
Caleb Gray	2 Bronze – U17 Taplin Relay, U17 Beach Relay				
Kale Wilson	1 Bronze – U17 Belt Race				
Luke Gavin	1 Bronze – Open Rescue Tube Rescue				
Chris Munro	1 Bronze – Open Rescue Tube Rescue				
Matthew Blair 1 Bronze – U17 Beach Relay					

Masters Results

State Titles

Ironman	Gold	Jon Ford	
Surf Race	Gold	Andrew Gibson	
Tube Race	Gold	David (Jack) Russell	
Tube Race	Gold	Andrew Gibson	
Ironman	Silver	Andrew Gibson	
Surf Teams	Bronze	Jon Ford, David (Jack) Russell, Andrew Gibson, Travis Cargill	
Board Relay	Bronze	Jon Ford, Andrew Gibson, Travis Cargill	
Board Rescue	Bronze	Jon Ford, David (Jack) Russell	
Taplin Relay	4th	David (Jack) Russell, Jon Ford, Chris Munro	
Surf Race	4th	David (Jack) Russell	
Ski Teams	4th	Jon Ford, Andrew Gibson	
Double ski	5th	Jon Ford, Chris Munro	
Ski Race	5th	Andrew Gibson	
Tube Race	6th	Travis Cargill	
Board Rescue	6th	Travis Cargill, Andrew Gibson	

National Titles

30 - 35 Iron Man	Silver	Haydn Tierney		
55 - 59 Tube Race	Silver	Frank Christian		
130+ Surf Team		Frank Christian		
	Bronze	Haydn Tierney		
		Jon Ford		

State Team Members

Victorian State Development Team: Samantha Howe, Callum Welsh, Caitlin Robinson

Victorian State Team: Adam Howgate

Point Leo Swim Classic Results

Honeysuckle Beach Run 4km

	•	
Male		Female

Under 12 Cam Waters Rebecca Henderson
Under 14 James Paton Paige Ross
Junior Ryan Losty Hannah Wilson
Open Nathan Buschkuehl Alice Bacqui
Masters Adam Davey Thea Kogler

Senior Jarrod Adams Melissa Dart-Harrison

Veteran Brendan Wenke Jody Tulloch

Legend Rob Catherall

Balnarring and District Community Bank 5km Challenge

MaleFemale1stSam SheppardCharlotte Peake2ndHaydn TierneyChelsea Gerrard3rdDean WilsonCassie Williams-Hill

Flinders Hotel Point Leo Swim Classic 1200m

Male **Female** 12-18 Lachlan May Anna Coldham 19-29 Sam Sheppard Ellen Gandy Haydn Tierney 30-39 Claire Picone 40-49 Frank Braun Bizzy Butterworth 50-59 Frank Christian Melinda Kemp 60-69 Trevor Armstrong Rosa Montague John McSweney Jan Cheatley 70+

Nipper SwimMaleFemaleUnder 10Jack AllenHolly GraUnder 12Cam WatersMaddison HoweUnder 14Lucas WatersPaige Ross

Novice Swim Male Female
Ian Stansfield Kirsty Angus

List of Members

Active (15-18 yrs) Lethlean, Abby Walter, Ella Buntine, David A`beckett, Camilla Lewis, Amber Ward-Ambler, Annie Cargill, Travis Allsopp, Thomas Lillycrapp, Sarah Warren, Suzie Carr, Robyn Beaumont, Gabriella Machlin, Benjamin Welsh, Sophie Carr, Tony Brooks, Thomas Merrington, Lauren Wetzel, Jaryd Charlton, Jemma Wynn-Pope, Harry Clark, Andrew Brown, Mitchell Nelson, Jessica Buchanan, Brittany Young, Harrison Clarke, Nicholas Norris, Hugo Nott, Callum Active (18yrs and over) Clifford, Amelia Cannon, Victoria Cargill, Zane Aliotti, Bonnie Cullen, Gabrielle Powell, Miranda Caton, Jack Prosser-Roberts, Samuel Aliotti, Kim Curtis, Jackson Clifford, Simon Aliotti, Marc Repellin, Camille Dally, Angela Richards, Christopher Aliotti, Tom Dewhurst, Jack Dart-Harrison, Melissa Roach, Lachlann Diconza, Jaxon Ambry, Bree Davenport, Lucy Diconza, Kirra Roadnight, Victoria Anderson, James Davies, Sean Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar Diconza, Nat Anderson, Rose Dewhurst, Amy Saville, Nathan Evans, Hamish Arnold, Christopher Dewhurst, Lucy Schofield, Joseph Ford, Isabella Austin, David Doherty, Paul Gearing, Peter Sullivan, William Beanland, Louis Doherty, Tara Green, Maddi Taylor, Milly Beanland, Minna Ford, Jon Gust, Emma Tulloch, Freya Beck, Justine Ford, Michele Heasley, Olivia Utri, Conor Besson, Alex Forrest, Angus Hicks, James Van Leeuwen, Hilary Box, Chloe Forrest, Hayden Keppell, Hudson Walker, Jack Brooks, Anthony Forrest, James

Freeman, Jeremy Garner, Jack Garner, Simone Gavin, Luke Gearing, David Gearing, Sarah Gibb, Harriet Gibson, Andrew Gray, Chris Griffiths, Ronald Harrison, Mark Hartley, Lily

Hebblewhite, Augustus

Hipwell, Greg Hood, Vicki Hoskins, Richard Hough, Patrick Howlett, Christopher Hudson, Ehren Hughes, Amelia Humphries, Camilla Humphris, Thomas Johansson, Jason Johnson, Nicholas Jones, Morgan Keppell, Rodney Laurence, Dayna Laussen, Stephen Lethlean, Hannah Lethlean, Mark Lethlean, Stacey Lipszyc, Adam Lipszyc, Kimberley Lowther, Jules Malesa, Felicity Mantell, Alexandra Marcus, Malcolm McFarlane, Thomas McLellan, Matilda McLeod, Darren Mealey, Glenn Mezger, Simon Morrissy, Kym Morton, Joseph Mourney, Bruce Munro, Chris Murray, Tarena Neal, Dylan

Puleio, Antonio Reid, Darryl Richardson, Nicholas Richter, Zachary Roadnight, Sara Roadnight, Scott Romari, Jason

Norman, Daniel

O'Hara, Andrew

Pearse, Callum

Pearse, Lachlan

Pressley, Charlotte

Paton, Blane

Northcote, Steven

Roth, Hedley Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle Rush, Joanne
Rydberg, Hayden
Sawyer, Dana
Scoffern, Damon
Starr, Joshua
Stevens, Amelia
Summers, Dianne
Sunderland, Jessica
Sunderland, Kate
Taylor, Alison
Tierney, Haydn
Townsend, Matthew
Tulloch, Alexandra
Utri, Garry
Utri, Liam

Utri, Liam Van Leeuwen, Philippa Walker, Nelleke Walker, Wendy Ward-Ambler, Emily Welsh, Andrew Wilkins, Grace Wilmshurst, Peter Woods, Nicholas Young, James Young, William **Associate** Ablett, Timothy Anderson, Kelvin Anderson, Susanne Arnott, Wesley Ashton, Steven Baillieu, Jane

Barnes, Sandra

Baron, Gabrielle Bedford, Tina Beilby, Greg Bell, Simon Bertalli, Cameron Bessell, Daniel Blair-Holt, Ross Borger, Dominic Bounds, Alan Braithwaite, Peter Brown, Martin Buchanan, Craig Bunting-Frame, Nicola Cannon, Graham Cantwell-Cargill, Lisa Carboon, Kerri Carey, John Cassell, Iris

Clarke, Warren
Coady, Antony
Condon, Simone
Cook, Kristine
Cousins, Sean
Cullen, Anthony
Curtain, Sean
Darvall, Jo
Datnow, Lynne
Davenport, Clyde
Davenport, Deborah

Davenport, Elisabeth Davenport, Lauren Davie, Katrina
de Castella, Elizabeth
Doye, Darren
Earwaker, Fleur
Earwaker, Michael
Edmonds, Amber
Edmonds, William
Feller, Julian
Feller, Toni
Forrest, Andrew
Frampton, Brad
Frampton, Gabrielle
Francis, Adam
Francis, Lucinda
Fraser-Smith, Duncan

Francis, Adam Francis, Lucinda Fraser-Smith, Lisa Frazer, Helen Fry, Martin Gadd, Anthony Game, Clare Garner, Katrina Garner, Peter Gearing, Julie Gibb, David Gibson, Jennifer Gray, Leeonie Grogan, Phillippa Gust, Dean Hall, Lisa Hammond, Fiona Harrop, Bruce Harrop, Sheryl Hebblewhite, Mark Hetrel, Samantha

Hipwell, Trina Hodgkins, Martin Houlihan, Christine Howe, Elizabeth Howe, Richard Hunt, Sam James, Kelly Jenkins, John Johnstone, Chris Johnstone, Irene Johnstone, Samuel Jollands, Margaret Jones, Elizabeth Jones, Matthew Jones, Paul Keppell, Alison King, Drew

Hicks, Matthew

Hicks, Sarah

Kottek, Wilga Laidlaw-Wilkins, Fiona Laity, Kim Laity, Mark Lansell, Ric Latchford, Prudence Laurence, Don Laurence, Sandra Leahy, Judith

Klepfisz, Lisa

Knight, Vicki

Lewis. Debra Lightfoot, Jessica Limb, Charlotte Lipszyc, Jack Lock, Wayne Longwill, D'Arne Lopes, Monique Lowden, Kevin Lowden, Tracey Madden, Sara Malesa, Deborah Mansour, Andrew Mason, Sarah-Jo McCraith, Catherine McCraith, Stuart McDonald, Jacqueline McKenzie, Hamish McMahon, Mairead Merrigan, Simon Mezger, Anna Mitchell, Kylie Mollenkopf, Brooke Morley, Jenny

Neal, David Neal, Therese Noxon, Emma Noxon, Justin O'Bryan, Gabrielle O'Shaughnessy, Julia Oldham, Jacqui Olesen, Sally Page, Patrick Partridge, Georgina Pascoe, Damon Paton, Isabel Paton, Rowena Pickburn, Carolyn Piroch, Michelle Pitts, Ben Pope, Timothy Potter, Jamie Potter, Sally Precht, Aaron Precht, Annette Renkin, Seri Richardson, Gary

Riseley, Brendan Roach, Amanda Roach, Stephen Roadnight, Stephen Roberts, Tonya Robinson, Diane Robinson, Kenneth Robinson, Mark Ronec, Peter Ross, Ashley Ross, Fraser Ross, Odette Rumble, Suzanne Russell, Sharon Rydberg, Christine Saunders, Paul

Saunders, Pauline

Richardson, Rachel

Scales, Michael Searle, Brian Senior, Jayne Seymour, Catherine Shoppee, Jo Skinner, Peter Slater, Bronwen Slavin, Cassie Smith, Monika Starr, Jane Starr, Michael Stern. Kate Storie, Robin Storie, Thera Sunderland, Lynne Sutherland, Gregory Tabain, Isabelle Tabain, Nik Tan, Meileen Taylor, Donna Taylor, Gavin

Turner, Murray
Upton, Claire
Usatoff, Catherine
Usatoff, Val
Van Leeuwen, Andrew
Van Leeuwen, Elizabeth

Thiele, David

Thiele, Sarah

Tulloch, Jody

Tierney, Louise

Treadwell, Anne

Vernon, Colin
Vernon, Edwina
Wagstaff, Barbara
Walker, Graham
Walsh, Anthony
Warby, Alan
Ward-Ambler, Ian
Ward-Ambler, Penelope
Warner, Edward
Warner, Fiona
White, Lucy

Whitfort, Jessica

Whitfort, Michael Wiedemeyer, Roy Williams, Janet Williams, Jennifer Williams, Kim Williams, Sandra Wood, Alison **Cadet Member** (13-15 years) Allsopp, Jemma Andrew, Oliver Arnott-Tan, Anwyn Atkins, Harry Blair, Matthew Blair-Holt, James Bloom, Abigail

Brooks, Kate

Brown, Angus

Cameron, Thomas

Carboon, Hannah

Carson, Elisa Cassell-Ashton, Kate Cester, Caterina Cester, Nathan Clark, Emily Cook, Olivia

Datnow-Jamieson, Daniel Dickinson, Jasmine Dimitrakas, Natalie Dixon, Bella Ducos, Theo Ebeyer, Jessica Edmonds, Campbell Elwin, Tasmin Farrar, Angus Feller, Annalise Frampton, Georgia Fraser-Smith, Duncan Genser, Stella Grant, Lucy

Gray, Caleb

Grimwade, Olivia

Harrop, Matilda Hemphill, Thomas Hicks, Oliver Howgate, Adam Ioviero, Laura Jaboor, Sarah Kelsall, Marco Keppell, Olivia Kleores, Stephanie Kotorlis, Kosta Lillycrapp, James Lipszyc, Romy Lock, Tom Marcel, Henry Marshall, Jack McDonald, Hannah McDonald, Liam McGowan, Louis

McLellan, Mikey

McNamara, Kate Mezger, Max Morgenthaler, Brittany Moss, Shayla Mourney, Jessica Nott, Fraser Potter, Zoe Precht, Trystan Ricca, Sophie Richards, Edward Riseley, Jack Robinson, Lachlan Robinson, Mitchell Robison, Hannah Russell, Kaitlin Shannon, Matilda Smith, Fergus Starr, Emily Starr, Heidi

Sullivan, Nicholas

Taylor, Ella

Taylor, Heather

Sweetman, Brooke

Taylor, Lachlan Thiele, Benjamin Turner, Liam Utri, Aisling Utri, Fergal Welsh, Lucy Wilkins, Evie Wilmott, Darcy Wilson, Kale Wiseman, James General Duggan, Allanah

Duggan, Allanah Knight, Brodie Knight, Dylan Lansell, Giselle Machlin, Jonathan Marcel, Caroline Precht, Kayla Precht, Matthew Sloggett, Samuel Wiedemeyer, Ted Wilmshurst, Aden Wilmshurst, Maya Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)

(5-13 years)
Abbott, Archie
Abbott, Elizabeth
Ablett, Luke
Adie, Temeka
Alexander, Angus
Alexander, Henry
Allan, Jack
Allsonn, Abby

Allsopp, Abby Anderson, Lara Anderson, Maxim Andrew, Lucy Andrews, Billy Andrews, Teyah Arnott-Tan, Anshan Arnott-Tan, Antuan Ashby, Charlotte Austin, Cameron Austin, Isabella Baillieu, Ned Baillieu, Will Barnes, Bridget Barnes, Ingrid Barr Smith, Tom Jnr Barr Smith, Xanthe Bartlett, Thomas Bartlett, William Bates, Sara

Bates, Sara
Bede, Frederick
Bede, Harry
Bede, Rupert
Beilby, Jack
Beilby, Scott
Bennett, Anouk
Bennett, Hugo
Bennett, Sacha
Berenger, Alice

Berenger, Henry

Bertalli, Joseph

Bessell, Charlie

Bessell, Emilie Bessell, Samuel Black, Ben Black, Lucy Blackney, Sophie Blair-Holt, Isabelle Blashki, Mark Bloom, Jessica Bloom, Maxwell Boland, Tayne Borger, Felix Borger, Luca Borger, Phoebe Buntine, Annie Burton, Bayley Cannon, Angus Carboon, Olivia Carey, Vivienne Cargill, Zali

Carmichael, Henry
Carmichael, Lucy
Carmichael, Millie
Carr, Emily
Carr, Vanessa
Carter, Katharine
Cassell-Ashton, Charli
Cassell-Ashton, Georgia

Cester, Jack Clark, Robert Clark, Stephanie Clark, William Clarke, Brynee Clarke, Keely Clarke, Nathaniel Clements, Ceci Clifford, Alice Clifford, George Clifford, Luke Coady, Charlie Coady, Lilli Coady, Lulu Coady, Tess Cock, Charlotte Cock, Sebastian Coles, Zarabelle Condon, Daniel Condon, Emily Cottee, Alexandra Cottee, Imogen Cousins, Audrey Cousins, Darcy Crofts, Ella

Crofts, Ruby
Crosby, Jayden
Crothers, Sasha
Crowe, Tom
Cullen, Darcy
Cullen, Sophie
Cullum, Jay
Curtain, Benjamin
Curtain, India
Darvall, Elektra
Darvall, Mixie
de Graaf, Ella

Deroche-Jarrett. Fox Hall. Louis Kool, Baylee Morley, Ashleigh Dimase, Tom Handley, Fox Kyriacou, Liana Morley, Sarah Dimitrakas, Tegan Handley, Grace Kyriacou, Mikayla Morrison, Kaleb Dixon, Orlando Hannemann, Ned Kyriacou, Oscar Morrison-Woolcock, Harrison Dixon, Poppy Hanson, Max Laity, Eliza Morrissy, Lucinda Doak, Max Harrison, Marlon Laity, Jessica Morton, Amelia Doherty, Ellie Harrison, Piper Laity, Olivia Morton, James Doherty, Jesse Lally, Hamish Morton, Matthew Harrop, Jarvis Doherty, Joshua Harrop, Mairead Langley, Tom Mourney, Max Donnelly, Frederique Hartley, Jessica Lansell, Helena Mourney, Sam Donnelly, Jean-Baptiste Hearn, Louis Laussen, Ella Murdoch, Poppy Murdoch, Ruby Doye, Harry Heasley, April Laussen, Henry Ducos, Gabriel Hellmann, Kasper Laussen, William Murdoch, Scarlet Duggan, Isabel Hellmann, Mietta Le Brocq North, Alexandra Murray, Pia Duggan, Joseph Hemphill, Matthew Lempriere, Henri Nastri, Esther Dunn, Lucas Hicks, Edward Lempriere, Max Nastri, Oscar Earwaker, Harry Hipwell, Bridie Lempriere, Thomas Neal, Lily Earwaker, Jack Hipwell, Connor Lillywhite, Charlotte Neville-Smith, Camilla Ebeyer, Laura Hipwell, Darby Lillywhite, Tom Neville-Smith, Peggy Edmonds, Finley Hockings, Alice Lock, Annabel Neville-Smith, Richie Edmonds, Kipling Hockings, Lily Lowman, Jack Nikakis, Chloe Emry, Madeline Hodkins, Eva Lowman, Max Nikakis, Phoebe Enders, Charlie Holckner, Jed Lucas, Charlie Northcote, Giselle Enders, Lily Hoskins, Ben Lucas, India Nott, Andrew Enders, Miles Hoskins, Charlotte Macaulay, Alexandra Noxon, Felix Erez, Benjamin Hoskins, Oscar Macaulay, Charlotte Noxon, Stella Falcon, Oliver Howe, Madison Mace, Chloe O'Brien, Amelie Farrugia, Kelsie Howe, Samantha Mace, James O'Connor, Lachlan Farrugia, Laura Howlett, Finn Machlin, Julia O'Hara, Anais Fogarty, Phoebe Howlett, Joshua MacLaren, Angus O'Hara, Charles Ford, Harvey Hunt, Matilda MacLaren, Hamish O'Hara, Sophie Ford, Nicholas Iles, Jaimee Macpherson Smith, Charles Page, Emilie Frampton, Daniel Irivng, Joshua Macpherson Smith, Georgia Page, Niamh Frampton, Luke Jaboor, Lachlan Macpherson Smith, Lachlan Parkinson, Geena Francis, India James, Ella-lise Maher, Winnie Paton, James Francis, Sebastian James, Ethan Main, Eliza Perry, Summer Fraser-Smith, Georgia Jamison, Eve Mantello, Jemima Pitts, Zane Fraser-Smith, Rebecca Jenkins, Elizabeth McDonald, Benjamin Poll, Chelsea Freeman, Ella Jenkins, Rose McGowan, Charlie Poll, Fletcher Freeman, Oscar Jilly, Phoenix McKenzie, Alasdair Pope, Brodie Frost, Cooper Johnston, Amelia McKenzie, Euan Pope, Chloe Fry, Elliot Johnston, Oliver McLean, Billy Potter, Jack Fry, Hugo Johnston, Owen McLean, Joshua Potter, Max Fry, Stella Johnston, Toby Pound, Olivia McLean, Matilda Gadd, Cooper Johnston, William McLellan, Bailey Puleio, Francesca Gadd, Morgan Jones, Annabelle McNamara, Charles Puleio, Lucia Gadd, Riley Jones, Charlotte McNamara, Georgia Ralton, Archibald Gallagher, Mia Rechner Thomas, Max Karayan, Jack McNamara, Jack Game, Bianca Karayan, Sophie Mealey, Blake Reid, Hailey Keating, Thomas Game, Josie Mealey, Jevvan Reynolds, Ben Genis, Daniel Kelly, Lilly Mereszko, Chloe Reynolds, Luke Kelly, Matilda Gibson, Kate Mereszko, Grace Richardson, Jacob Kelly, Ruby Gibson, Rebecca Merrigan, Cassandra Richardson, Jessica Kelsall, Celia Golding, Grace Mezger, Harry Richardson, Samuel Goninon, Melanie Kesik, Emma Middendorp, Joshua Roach, Henry Goodman, Richard Kiellerup, Saffi Middendorp, Marcus Robinson, Caitlin Gray, Alistair Kilby, Beau Mitchell, Alannah Robinson, Kate Gray, Hollee King, India Mitchell, Chloe Robinson, Luke Gray, Jeremy King, Scotlan Mitchell, Dan Roe, Jasper Gray, Lucy King, Summer Mitchell, Ebony Roe, Matisse Gregory, Jessica King, Taj Mitchell, Joshua Romari, Jasper Gregory, Will Klok, James Mitchell, Tom Ronec, Brittany

Mold, Mariah

Morgenthaler, Ky

Kluckow, Thomas

Kogler, Amelia

Grey, Angus

Gust, Fraser

Ross, Amelia

Ross, Greta

Ross, Hudson Ross, Paige Rowley, Tristan Ruckwood, Billee Russell, Jemima Russell, Mietta Russo, Sadie Ryan, Ella Salmon, Wilhem Samson Piniata, Liana Samson Piniata, Sam Saunders, Anna Saunders, Emma Saunders, Molly Saunders, Olivia Scales, Darcy Scales, Mackinley Scales, Tully Scoffern, Skye Scoffern, Tulle Scotland, Mia Searle, Callum Searle, Lucy Senior Skinner, Tim Shannon, Emmylou Shannon, Isabella Slipais, Lucas Smith, Campbell Smith, Lachlan Smith, Tyler Staley, Amelia Stapleton, Jessica Stewart, Jeremy Stigter, Emile Storie, Bryce Storie, Nathan Stratmann, James Stubbings, Atlanta

Stubbings, Harry

Stubbings, Indianna

Suetin, Alexei Suetin, Maria Sullivan, Harry Sutherland, Eloise Sutherland, Thomas Svarychevski, Mikayla Swaney, Edward Swaney, Ella Swaney, Lachlan Tabain, Casper Tabain, Gabriella Tabain, Sebastian Taylor, Isabel Taylor, Jacob Taylor, Jai Taylor, James Taylor, Jemma Thiele, Jonathon Thornton, Liam Tiesdell-Smith, Matilda Tiesdell-Smith, William Tobias-Hoyle, Benjamin Townsend, Henry Townsend, Lily Turner, Grace Twentyman, Charlotte Upton Jones, Kate Upton Jones, Rose Usatoff, Luke Usatoff, Matthew Usatoff, Sophie Utri, Ciara van de Merwe, Anna van de Merwe, Max Vernon, Brooke Vernon, Nicholas Walker, Amelia Walsh, Emily

Walsh, James

Ward-Ambler, Sarah Warner, Bella Warner, Sam Warner, Zoe Watson, Ruby Weinman, Ethan Welsh, Callum Wetenhall, Eleanor White, Macy Whitehouse, Liam Whitfort, Claudia Whitfort, Samuel Wiedemeyer, Stella Williams, April Williams, Hugo Williams, Riley Wolton, Henry Wolton, Matilda Woods, Bodhi Woods, Marley Woods, Sonny Wynn-Pope, Hamish Life Member (*Deceased) Barnes, Andrew Batchelor, Richard *Buxton, Alastair Cahill, Murray Caraher, Michael Ellis (SNR), Richard Ford, Peter *Forster, Alan Forsyth, John *Forsyth, Alister Gibson, Peter Horwood, Brian Horwood, John James, Geoffrey Jeffrey, Maxwell

*Kinsey, Geoff McDonald, Clayton McKellar, Garry *McKellar, Jill *McKillop, Ron Mollenkopf, Thomas Morgenthaler, Stephen Murray, Ronald Randall, Garry *Raper, Randall *Raws, Geoff Roberts, Donald Rydberg, Garry *Taylor, Peter *Tierney, Gary *Tierney, Graham Treadwell, Alfred Waters, Geoffrey Whillans, Peter *Williams, John Woodhouse, Robert **Long Service** Brawn, Tamara-Leigh Ellis, Richard Gooding, Khali Johnstone, Natalie Knight, Ian Russell, David Tierney, Mark Treadwell, Luke Treadwell, Michael Williams, Anthony Williams, Simone

Reserve Active

Christian, Francis

Condon, Hugh

Bunting-Frame, Matthew



Point Leo Hall of Famers Frank Christian and Ian Knight 1st and 2nd respectively in the Flinders Hotel Point Leo Swim Classic 50+ age group

Photos



















